
PI]BLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, July 8, 2014 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 North
Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

COMMON COT]NCIL AGEI\IDA

I. CALL TO ORDER

il. ROLLCALL

ilI. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved
on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please
indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.
A. Minutes - June 18 Emergency Council Meeting and June 24,2014 Regular Council

Meeting
B. Payment of Bills
C. Financial Report for June
D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions
E. Licenses

1. One- and/or Two-year Operators' Licenses
F. Permits

l. Street Closing on Division Street from Chesürut to Bradford on July 16,2014
for 27ú Annual Division Street Neighborhood Picnic.

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than five minutes

V. REPORTS_
A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative)

1. Board of ZonngAppeals Meeting (Denn)
2. Water and Sewer Commission (Kilian, Bonin)
3. Redevelopment Authority (Daus)

B. Other Reports
1. Airport Financial Report for June
2. City Attomey Itemized Statement
3. Water and Sewer Revenue and Expenditure Report for June
4. Department Progress Reports

VI. ACTION ITEMS _
A. Ordinance Amending Section 3.12(B)(2) Cþ Plan Commission - Council Member

Election ï6.24.141
B. Knoll Wood Park Single Track Trail ¡tauted6.l0.l4l

VII. INT'ORMATION AND DISCUSSION -
A. Ordinance Amending Section 36.15 and 41.08 Intoxicants in Public Places - Exceptions
B. Rezoning for 130 and 150 Market Street

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 6.19 .201+



C. Preliminary Plat: Platteville IndusÍial Park#7
D. Annexation and Rezone: 1536 County Highway B
E. Resolution Authorizing an Urban Foresûry Catastrophic Storm Grant
F. Engineering Contract for EDA Infrastructure Project

VII.WORK SESSION
A. 2015-2019 Capital Improvernent Plan

IX. ADJOTJR}IMENT

Ifyour attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerlc P.O. Box 780, Platteville,ITI
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

[]Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 6.19.201+



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
JUNE 17,2014

The special emergency meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was calledto orderby
Council President Pro-Tem Barbara Daus at ll:00 AM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal
Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Dick Bonin, Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Amy Seeboth, and Barb Stockhausen.
Excused: Council President Eileen Nickels.

President Pro-Tem Daus expressed appreciation to all those who have been involved in helping out during
this emergency situation.

UPDATE ON CITY-WIDE STORM DAMAGE
City Manager Larry Bierke updated the Council that as a result of a "high wind" event during the middle
of the night, af 2:23 AM he declared a State of Emergency for the City of Platteville. At this time, there
were 12 homes identified as destroyed, 20 other homes damaged, and damage to UW-Platteville facilities.
The good news is that as a result of this emergency there was an outpouring of volunteers - a credit to the
people of Platteville. In addition to the residents of Platteville, an incredible response from emergency
departments from surrounding areas was received. At this time, the National Weather Service hasn't
declared that it was a tornado, but expects that it will classified as such.

Police Lt. Jeff Haas reported that there were two police officers on duty at the time, within a few minutes
of the event six more came in, and once the EOC was established they were able to get even more help in
at 7 :00 AM. Much of that they were dealing with access to the sites.

EMS Director Brian Allen reported that EMS had non-related storm calls that started out the night, with
one ambulance crew being trapped by downed power lines while on a call. The rest of the night was
attending to storm related injuries - most as a result of debris to the face -with one severe injury who was
transported for a higher level of care. Numerous ambulance services from surrounding areas assisted.

Fire Chief Ryan Simmons reported that the Fire Dept was staffed at full capacity in anticipation of the
severe weather. Once the storm came through they immediately started search and rescue operations to
assess needs and requested aid from surrounding agencies. Within a short amount of time they had Fire
and EMS units from 15 communities, Grant County Emergency Management, Grant County Tech
Rescue, HazMat to deal with the Shell station, and had most things contained within a short period of
time. Staff continue to assist City and residents with cleanup efforts.

Public Works Director Howard Crofoot reported that the full Public Works crew responded and began
with clearing streets to provide access to emergency vehicles. Now they are into debris and tree cleanup
mode. Water & Sewer have been in with staggered crews, operations ongoing, wells are in good shape,
and the wastewater plant has its power back on. Power has been restored to the northwest corner of the
city. As Alliant Energy gets areas ready, they will turn the power back on. Unfortunately, at this point
they do not anticipate that the power will be on in all areas by dark.

UW-Platteville Vice Chancellor Dennis Cooley thanked the City, Alliant Energy, UW staff, and everyone
who responded to this event, stating that they were grateful for not only the speed, but for the
thoroughness of the response. He reported that campus was without power (generators for some areas),
closed to the public, and a number of events have been cancelled, such as basketball camps, etc. Damage
to the campus included Bridgeway Commons, Rountree Commons, Southwest Hall, Engineering
Building, and Pioneer Stadium.

Page I of2



City Manager Larry Bierke noted that the City has a lot resources that have been appropriated, a lot of
emergency stafftrained and ready to go, and so far it has been a very successful recovery effort.

Wisconsin Governor Scott Walker stated that he was here to see things and to work with the City,
County, Wisconsin Emergency Management (WEM), Emergency law enforcement, firefighters, and first
responders. He came with additional WEM staff and General Anderson from the National Guard to tour
the City and work with the County and City to get things back on track. Noted that any time there is a
tornado/occunence such as this, he was thankful that that no lives were lost - everything else can be
replaced.

State Representative Travis Tranel reported that when he got the text from Larry Bierke about the
tornado, he immediately informed the Governor and then proceeded to thank him for coming to
Platteville.

Council Questions included:

Number to call for volunteers - If you are looking for volunteers because you have damage or need help,
call City Hall at 348-9741 and dial 0 to talk with Kim Lowery. If you are volunteering your services,
please go directly to the Platteville High School.

Hot weather concerns - Cooling Centers throughout the Cþ (Senior Center, Police Station, City Hall),
and for this situation there will be a cooling center tent at Harrison Park.

Emergency Shelter - Platteville High School at 40 East Madison Street.

RATIFICATION OF DECLARATION OF STATE OF EMERGENCY
In accordance with WI Stats. 323.14(4)(b) and Section2.3l Emergency Management of the Platteville
Municipal Code, the Emergency Management Director (City Manager) declared a State of Emergency for
the City of Platteville at 2:23 AM on Jtne 17,2014. This proclamation is subject to ratification,
alteration, modification or repeal by the governing body as soon as that body can meet, but the subsequent
action taken by the governing body shall not affect the prior validity of the proclamation. Motion by
Bonin, second by Kilian to ratifl, the Søte of Emergency as declared by the City Manager at2:23 AM on
June 17, 20i4. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Bonin, second by Denn to adjourn. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was

adjourned at I l:32 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page2 of2



PLATTEVILLB COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
JUNE 24,20t4

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Dick Bonin, Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, Amy
Seeboth, and Barb Stockhausen. Absent: None.

President Nickels, on behalf of the Council, expressed condolences to the people injured and those who
lost their homes and/or businesses in the June 16 tornado. Nickels proceeded to recognize City staff for
the amazing response from all the different departments and those behind the scenes.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION
A. Update on Tornado Recovery Effort - City Manager Larry Bierke stated that there was a

continuing outpouring of support, not only from employees, but emergency staff responders and
volunteers. Immediate concerns have been addressed, everyone is now safe, properties secured,
and are now well into the recovery stages. Grant County Emergency Management is now
handling casework on an individual basis for families and individuals affected by the tornado, a
caseworker has been assigned and will be available in Platteville for about a month. Assistance
ranges from financial, to counseling, to helping to find a place to live - contact number is (608)
723-7171. Reported that the City is applying for State emergency relief funding which will help
cover approximately 70Yo to help cover the additional costs incurred from the tornados in the
City. Pointed out that a lot of help has been received from the WI DNR and Faherty's garbage
disposal and noted that there's still a lot of work to do.

The EMS Dept received 20 calls in total, some directly resulting from the tornado and others
indirectly, with assistance received from Lancaster, Cuba City,Hazel Green, Potosi, Dickeyville,
Livingston, and Jamestown frst responders.

Fi¡e Chief Ryan Simmons commented on the remarkable response from the surrounding
communities - that when they made the request for additional help, within an hour's time there
was help received from every emergency department. Noted that's what makes it great to live in
this area. Stated that the Fire Department was pretty well back to normal operations at this time.

Public Works Director Howard Crofoot echoed the previous statements and updated that the
debris is out of the roadways and cleanup is continuing, but that it will pretty much take up the
entire summer. The DNR has come in with chainsaws and cleanup crews, brush pickup is
ongoing, and they are working with suppliers to get the damaged signals working at the
intersection of Bus Hwy 151 and Hwy 80i 8l .

Chamber of Commerce Executive Director Kathy Kopp seconded the community response and
stated that the Chamber building served as a cooling center with food, coffee, and water for the
volunteers who worked one short block away. They also compiled a list of business and
individuals that called and offered equipment or services for anyone who needs anything. She

reached out to the Department of Tourism to let them know that Platteville is open for business.
Building Platteville is working with the City and Chamber and organized the "Platteville Tornado
Relief Fund" set up at Mound City Bank, PO Box 119, Platteville, for monetary donations for
those affected. Donation canisters are available at all financial institutions in Platteville. She

gave a special shoutout to Steve Braun, Director of Grant County Emergency Management for
doing a phenomenal job.

Page I of3



B.

C.

This year's Party in the Park theme for Thursday, July 24th will be a community salute and thank
you for all the volunteers that helped with the tornado. Since it was impossible to have the names

of all the volunteers that helped, they are asking that the volunteers please call the Chamber at
348-8888 so a list can be compiled to recognize everyone.

UW-Platteville Liaison Christina Curras thanked all the agencies that provided support and was
so grateful for their staff that got the kids out safely with no injuries. They received a lot of help
from UW-Madison, Southwest Tech, and all the colleges in the area. They are now in the
rebuilding phase. All of the buildings have been determined to be repairable, including the
stadium. Plan to be ready in time for the fall semester and are releasing updates daily on their
webpage at www.uwplatt.edu.

Police Chief Doug McKinley also thanked Steve Braun and the Grant County Emergency
Management for coordinating efforts and shepherding the City through this tornado. Rewarding
to see how their disaster preparedness came into play and was very impressed with the residents,
volunteers, and emergency services responses. Pleased to see how people felt that Nixle was a
valuable resource and encouraged residents to sign up for that free service. Concluded that
overall it was a bad time for the history of the City, but feel that we will come through this and be
a better community because of it.

In response to a question why the tornado sirens didn't go off that night, Bierke explained that
tornado sirens will go off when there is a tornado warning issued by the National V/eather
Service. That evening only a watch was issued.

Overview of Fiber to the Premises in Platteville - Bob Brown from CenturyLink provided the
Council an overview of a new service - Prism - that CenturyLink will be offering to the City of
Platteville next summer. Prism consists of IPTV services over managed IP networks, broadcasl
multicast television, all forms of on-demand, and converged IP services. Features include Whole
Home DVR, Wireless STB, Prism on the Go (iPhone, iPad, iTouch, and Android phone and

tablet), Videos on Demand, Interactive Self Help, VOD Storefront, and Games.

2013 Audited Financial Statements - Johnson Block & Company INC - Al Brey, Partner with
Johnson Block & Company, provided a detailed audit overview to the Council. 2013 Financial
Highlights included an increase in the overall Fund Balance of $I,328,672, General Fund
increased $605,008, Capital Projects decreased $938,082, TIF#6 increased $587,314, TIF#4
increased $1,158,904, and the Water and Sewer Utility increased $673,308. State aid for
municipal services was reduced by $237,000, property taxes (excluding TIFs) increased (4.1%
over a 4 year time frame), City's valuation decreased (approx. 2%o over a 4 year period),
decreased shared revenue, and long term obligations increased $4,193,181 for the City and
decreased $565,820 for Water and Sewer Utility. General obligation debt limitation totaled
527,473,995 and debt subject to limitation totaled $18,013,487. The City had 34%o of its debt
capacity remaining at December 37,2013.

City Manager Larry Bierke asked Mr. Brey, that given his review, what should the City focus on
in the next budget session? Mr. Brey responded 1) maintain the general fund balance because of
the City's heavy reliance on the State funding; 2) look at utility rates every year; and 3) look at

the budget categories that are assigned to specific purposes to make sure they are relevant or
needed each year. Daus asked if in future years, comparative data could be provided as to how
the City of Platteville property taxes compare to other communities of the same size. Mr. Brey
responded that the data is available from the Wisconsin Taxpayers Alliance and was provided to a
couple Council members and staff who met regarding the audit prior to the meeting. President
Nickels asked the City Manager to provide the Council copies of that information.

Page 2 of 3



CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Daus, second by Bonin to approve the 6110114 Council Minutes; Payment of Bills in the
amount of $340,561.91; One-Year Operator License to Carrie F Funk, Laura CHeinz, Brigit M Kyle,
Jacquelyn E Olson, Joshua A Riley, Emily K Roamer, and Lisa K Stark; Two Year Operator License to
Robert A Bailey, Michele D Bartels, Savanah S Boe, Bradley D Butteris, Jessica T Fuschino, Patricia C
Gerber, David K Hofer, Isaiah E Isabell, Brittany M Koberstein, Brian F Miesen, Emily R Olson, Francis
A Schoenfeld, Tyler R Sime, Teri L Spink, Adam J Teal, Allison M Wells, and Michael Yang; and
Ordinance 14-08 Amending Section 22.0514(DX2XaX8) Overlay District Creation Petition Application
Fee. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OB SERVATIONS. AND PETITIONS
None.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Airport Commission, Historic

Preservation Commission, Public Library Board, and Water & Sewer Commission.
B. Other Reports

1. Building Inspector Report
2. Department Progress Reports - Written progress reports of department operations and

activities were submitted by the Director of Administration, City Attorney, City Manager,
Community Planning & Development, EMS, Police, Public Library, Public Works,
Recreation, and Senior Center.

ACTION ITEMS
A. IT Budget Amendment - City Manager Larry Bierke explained that in January, the City contracted

with CompuNET to do technology improvements knowing at that time the contract was going to
be more than what was budgeted. Request is to transfer $20,000 from the Communications
budget to the IT budget ($5,075 to update seven Windows XP computers, $7,000 for a domain
server, and $7,500 towards the IT contract). Motion by Stockhausen, second by Bonin to
authorize a transfer of $20,000 from the Communications Budget to the Information Technology
Budget as presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

INFORMATION AND DISCUS SION
A. Ordinance Amending Section 3.12(B)(2) City Plan Commission * Proposed ordinance clarifies

that the election of the Council member to serve on the Plan Commission takes place at the
Organizational meeting in April of each year. Action at next meeting.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Bonin, second by Stockhausen to go into closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1X e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed
session - Possible Land Acquisition - and reconvene to open session to adjourn.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Denn, second by Daus to adjourn. Motion carried on a roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at9:37 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Page 3 of3

Jan Martin, City Clerk



SCHEDULE OF BILLS

MOUND GITY BANK:

6l27l2AM Payroll (Net Ghecks) (#55656-55666) $ 6,283.52
612712014 Payrolt(ACHDeposits) (#135645-135814) S 118,524.7s
612712014 Schedule of Bills (#55667-55696) $ 91,247.25
71112014 Schedule of Bills (#ss542 - VOID) $ (140.00)
71212014 Schedule of Bills (#55697-55809)

Total
$ 593,379.24-S-roe--04¡I-



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 06/1912014 -0710212014

Page: 1

Ju\02,2014 12'28pm

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

o7t't4 07t0'U2014 55542 VO|D - WAUKESHA CTY T TU|TION - POLTCE DEPT 50563619 1 140.00 - 140.00 -M

06t14 06t27t2014 55667 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMTUMS PR0621140 1 489.81
FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
06t21t2014

MONTHLY PREMTUMS PR0621140 2 405.22 895.03
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
06t21t20't4

Total 55667 895.03

06I'14 0612712014 55668 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO62114O 1 11,054.50
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period'. 0612112014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO62114O 2 11,054.50
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Pe¡iod: 0612'112014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO62114O 3 2,585.30
MEDICARE Pay Period:
06t21t2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO62114O 4 2,585.30
MEDICARE Pay Period:
06t21t2014

FEDERAL TNCOME TAX PR0621140 5 16,719.80 43,999.40
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
06t21t2014

Total 55668 43,999.40

06114 06127120'14 55669 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO62114O 1 27O.OO 27O.OO

ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Period: 0612112014

06114 0612712014 55670 Wl DEFERRED COMP BO¡ DEFERRED PR0621140 1 2,410.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period: 0612112014

DEFERRED PR0621140 2 225.00 2,635.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
06t21t2014

Total 55670 2,635.00

06t14 06t27t2014 55671 Wt DEPT OF REVENUE MTSCELLANEOUS PR0621140 1 244.80 244.80
GARNISHMENT Pay
Period: 0612'112014

06t't4 06t27t2014 55672 Wt DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX PR0621140 1 7,588.39 7,588.39
STAÏE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
06t21t2014

06114 0612712014 55673 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEM WRS RETIREMENT
ADDL RETIREMENT

-M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 0710212014

Page: 2

Ju\02,2014 '12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

WITHHELD Pay Period: PR0621 140 1 '125.00

06t21t2014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO62114O 2 6,701.37
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period'. 0612112014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO62114O 3 3,172.55
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0612112014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO62114O 4 1,716.61
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Pe¡iod'. 0612'1120'14

WRS RETIREMENT PRO62114O 5 6,701.37
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Pe¡iod: 0612112014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO62114O 6 4,672.69
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0612'l l2O'14

wRs RETTREMENT PR0621140 7 1,716.61 24,806.20
ERRC WS RETIRE Pay
Period: O612112014

Total 55673 24,806.20

06t14 06t27t2014 55674 Wt SCTF CHILD SUPPORT CHTLD pR0621140 I 218.00 218.00
SUPPORT-WISCTF Pay
Period: 0612112014

06rt4 06t27t2014 55675 BUCHHOLTZ, BRUCE FLEX MEDTCAL CLA|M R 062714 1 329.58 329.58

06t14 06t27t2014 55676 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCIA CHTRO CHGS 062714 1 135.00 135.00

06t14 06t27t2014 55677 DEAN CLtNtC ACCT#100715713 061714 1 1,'101.15 1,',101.15

06t14 06t27t20',t4 55678 FAMTLY HEALTH OF |-AFA ACCT #33955 031214 1 786.14 786j4
06t14 06t27t20't4 55679 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( BOND-JULIE ATKTNSON 12262319 1 10.00

FORFETTURES 6t't9t2014 1 10.00 20.00

Total 55679 20.00

06t14 06t27t2014 55680 KONECNY, MON¡E FINAL FLEX MEDTCAL 062714 1 84.50
CLAIM REIMB.

REIMB PRESCRIPTION 062714 2 6.50
PMT

RETMB PRESCRTPTTON 062714 3 6.50 97.50
PMT

Total 55680 97.50

06t14 06t27t2014 55681 KRESS, MELTSSA FLEX DEPENDENT CARE 062714 1 375.00 375.00
REIMB

06t14 06t27t2014 55682 LOWERY, KtM FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 062714 1 295.66 295.66

06t14 06t27t20't4 55683 LUPEE, IRVTN FLEX MEDTCAL Ct-AtM 062714 1 600.00 600.00
REIMB

06t14 06t27t2014 55684 MADTSON RADTOLOGTSTS ACCT#31805 042314 1 19.84 '19.84

06t14 06t27t2014 55685 MART|N, JAN FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM 062714 1 144.32 144.32
REIMB

o6t't4 06t27t2014 55686 MASKT & MASKT MD ACCT #4079 03/04 'l ',18.14

ACCT #1633 03/04 2 190.00 208j4

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 07102120'14

Page: 3

Ju\02,2014 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55686

06t14 06127120',14

Total 55687

06t14 0612712014

o6l't4 0612712014

06t14 0612712014

Total 55690

06114 06127120'14

Total 5569'l

06t14 06t27t2014

Total 55692

06t14 06t2712014

Total 55693

06t14 06t2712014
o6t't4 06t2712014

06rt4 0612712014

07t14 0710212014

07t't4 0710212014

208.14

55687 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES Cl ACCT#72-52042
ACCT #74-93885
ACCT #74-93885

55688 RACINE CTY CIRCUIT CO FORFEITURES

55689 REHLINGER, PAUL FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

55690 ROSEMEYER JONES CHII ACCT#5547-DEAN
ACCT #5602-DEAN

55691 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT#869016
ACCT #890565

55692 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT #9001 15214
ACCT #900095476
ACCT #900033763

55693 STMARYS DEAN VENTUT ACCT#500169258
ACCT #500230607
ACCT #5001 10082
ACCT #500164764

04/05
04t05
04t05

6t23t2014
062714

04-05-06
05l'14

042114
043014

062714
062714
062714

55001 3246
550085389

550091 145
550091404

062714
571370
DUES 2014

2

7t2t2014

7t2t2014

7t212014

7t2t20't4

7t2t2014

7t2t2014
7t2t2014

334.58
30.47

172.65 537.70

235.00
600.00

547.40

1

2
3

537.70

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

235.00
600.00

368.90

178.50

190.43

547.40

333.26
967.42 1,300.68

1,300.68

51.94
51.94
86.55 190.43

135.21

280.'t1

176.84
81 .73 673.89

673,89

1,000.00
43.00

1,350.00

1,000.00
43.00

r,350.00

600.00 600.00

1,201.85

56.04

2,492.76

1.31

420.00

518.55

41.72
7 .857 .15 12,589.38

55694 UPLAND HILLS HEALTH

55695 WEBER PAPERCOMPAN'
55696 WI STATE FIREFIGHTERS

55697 AKINS, GEOFF

MEDICAL CHGS
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
MEMBERSHIP
DUES/INSURANCE-FIRE
DEPT

CHILDREN'S
PROGRAM-LIBRARY

55698 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-CITY 71212014
HALL

ELECTRIC/HEATING-POLI
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING.POLI
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG.STRI
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG.STOI
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/HEATING.PARI
ELECTRIC/HEATING.POO

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
I

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 0710212014

Page: 4

Jul 02,20'14 12:28pm

DatePer Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55698

07114 O7IO2I2O14 55699 AMERITAS LIFE INSURAN DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

12,589.38

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

1 0-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

1 0-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

10-30043 JUL

37.76

167.90

72.72

240.62

19.52

2,705.38

72.72

37.76

91.60

250.45

842.89

3.78

66.96

38.25

52.86

334.94

205.66

175.93

47.59

7.27

149.02

1,427.18

245.52

817.64 8,111.92

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

9

10

11

12

13

14

't5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Total 55699

07114 O7IO2I2O'14 55700 AXLEY BRYNELSON LLP LEGAL SERVICES.D 590677

8,111.92

1 5,135.05
KALLEMBACH

07114 O7IO2I2O14 55701 BADGER WELDING SUPP REFILL OXYGEN - EMS 224662 1 29.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

5,135.05



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 0710212014

Page: 5

Ju102,2014 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

REFILL OXYGEN - EMS 3219423 1 21.10

REFILL OXYGEN - PD 3219424 1 29.25 79.60

Total 55701

07114 0710212014 55702 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS-L|BRARY JUNE 2014 1 629.18
BOOKS-LIBRARY JUNE 20,14 2 39.51

BOOKS.LIBRARY JUNE 2014 3 668.12
BOOKS-LIBRARY JUNE 2014 4 870.38
BOOKS-LIBRARY JUNE 2014 5 86.03
AUDTO VTSUAL JUNE 2014 6 100.13 2,393.35
MATERIALS.LIBRARY

Total 55702 2,393.35

o7t't4 07t0212014 55703 BAKER IRON WORKS LLC REPA|RS-ST 64507 1 11.85
PARKS DEPT CHARGE 64508 1 206.10 217.95

Total 55703 217.95

07114 0710212014 55704 BETHEL HORTZONS CHTLDREN'S 1 1 138.00 138.00
PROGRAM.LIBRARY

07114 0710212014 55705 BIERKE, LARRY MTLEAGE 6t16t2014 I 145.60 145.60
07114 0710212014 55706 BRAUN THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 96184 1 672.00

MAINTENANCE-LIBRARY

REPATR 96426 1 1,071.00 1,743.00
ELEVATOR-LIBRARY

Total 55706 1,743.00

07114 0710212014 55707 BROWN, IåURA BETH TRAIN|NG 6t12t2014 1 12.82 12.82
REIMBURSEMENT-POLICI
DEPT

07114 07102t2014 55708 BSME LLC RENT-830 VALLEY RD - I 1 3,000.00 3,000.00
STREET DEPT

07t14 0710212014 55709 CDW GOVERNMENT tNC COMPUTER MJ16204 1 135.67
SUPPLIES.LIBRARY

SUPPL|ES-L|BRARY MK42153 1 3,152.02 3,287.69

Total 55709 3,287.69

07114 0710212014 55710 CHÍROPRACTTCASSOCTA CH|ROCHGS 070214 1 225.00
cHrRo cHGs 070214 2 135.00
cHtRo cHGs 070214 3 45.00
cHtRo CHGS 070214 4 234.00 639.00

Total 55710 639.00

07114 0710212014 55711 Crry OF MADTSON REGTSTRATTON-POL|CE 32921 1 90.00 90.00
DEPT

07t14 07102120',14 55712 COLL|NS, NANCY GALLERY SUPPLTES 6t21t2014 1 40.40 40.40

07t't4 0710212014 55713 COLONTAL L|FE & ACCTDE INSURANCE PREMTUMS 7228216-0711 1 43.36 43.36

07t14 0710212014 55714 COMELEC SERVTCES tNC POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 428681-tN 1 99.50
POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 428771-tN 1 331,00 430.50

79.60

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 0710212014

Page: 6

Ju102,2014 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Toial 55714 430.50

07t14 07102t2014 55715 COMPUNET |NTERNAT|O| PRINTER-MUSEUM 44185 1 225.00

CoMPUTERS 44204 1 4,350.00

tT SERV|CES 44206 1 3,750.00 8,325.00

Total 55715 8,325.00

07t14 07t02t2014 557't6 CROFOOT, HOWARD FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 070214 1 108.00 108.00

07t't4 07t02t2014 55717 CVTKOTA COMPANY,THE EMS COLLECTTONS 1't921 1 2,311.31 2,311.31

07t14 0710212014 55718 DEAN CLtNtC ACCT #101064524 05t14 1 122.28

ACCT #100736139 05t14 2 122.28 244.56

Total 55718 244.56

o7t't4 0710212014 55719 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH TNSURANCE 1734919 COE 1 1,042.68
PREMIUM-COBRA

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN 1 469.22
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEt\ 2 1,829.93
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN 3 2,369,51
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEÌ\ 4 20,861.05
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN 5 1,008.80
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN 6 469,22
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE I734919 GEN 7 1,243,41
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN 8 1,513.20
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE ,I734919 GEN 9 4,269.82
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEr\ 10 46.92
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEÌ\ 11 23.46
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN '12 23,46
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN 13 656.91
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN 14 1,947.24
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN 15 1,407.66
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEN 16 1,008.80
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEt\ 17 504.40
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE '17349'19 GEr\ 18 1,595.32
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 GEÀ 19 8,469,24
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 0710212014

Page: 7

Ju!02,2014 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55719

07t14 07102t2014

Total 55720

07t14 0710212014

07t14 0710212014

07t14 0710212014

55720 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I¡

55721 DEPT OF SAFETY & PRO

55722 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC

55723 DILLMAN, AMY

BROADWAY ST
RECONSTRUCTION

BROADWAY ST
RECONSTRUCTION

POOL REPAIRS

PERMITTO OPERATE
FEE ELEVATOR-SR CTR

PRE-PMT CHG
TRAINING
REIMBURSEMENT-POLICI
DEPT

PROPERTY REDEV
LUMBER FOR PARKS
AMBULANCE SUPPLIES
GARBAGE &
RECYCLING-POLICE
DEPT

UWP GARBAGE
SERVICE

GARBAGE LIBRARY
GARBAGE SERVICE
RECYCLING CHGS.
DISPOSAL-PARKS
TORNADO
GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CITY
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CIry
PROP

GARBAGE SERVICE CIry
PROP

PREMIUM 1734919 GEt\
HEALTH INSURANCE 1734919 RET
PREMIUM-RETIREES

6,065.88
3,805.78 60,631.91

60,631.91

4,131.28

4,131.28

749.00 9,011.56

9,011,56

20
1

2

1

07t14 0710212014 55724 DODGEVILLE CHRONTCLE

07114 O7IO2I2O14 55725 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT
07t14 07t02t2014 55726 EMERGENCY MEDTCAL Pt

07t14 07t02t2014 55727 FAHÉRTY tNC

349526

140670801 Pl

5t28-5t29t201

6t26t2014
2001 1 960
1652682
85586

85771

85773
85773
85773
85773
85773
85773

85773

85773

85773

85773

85773

8555

8555

8559

1 301 83
41789

50.00

312.00
22.85

21.08
12.00

181 .46

80.31

5,574.11

20.00
15,078.40
8,832.00

101.40
4,341.80

58.75

33.23

105.09

20.47

105.09

38.55

50.00

312.00
22.85

21.08
12.00

181.46

34,389.20

100.00

1 18.18

543.86
143.25

1

1

1

I
1

1

1

1

2

3

4
5

b

7

I

I

11

Total 55727

07t't4 0710212014

34,389.20

55728 FELTON, FRAN CHILDREN'S
PROGRAM.LIBRARY

07t14 07t02t2014 55729 FERRELLGAS STREETDEPTCHARGES 1082855051 1

07114 O7IO2I2O14 55730 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC BOOKS-LIBRARY
07114 O7IO2I2O14 55731 FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP III ANNUAL

SERVICE-MUSEUM

07t14 07t02t2014 55732 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNT¡ BOOKS-LIBRARY 52245948 1

BOOKS-LIBRARY 52313993 t 23.39

BOOKS-LIBRARY 52335026 '1 38.92 156.52

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

100.00

118.18
543.86
143.25

94.21



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 07102120'14

Page: I
Jul02,2014 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55732

07t14 07t02t2014

Total 55733

07t14 07t02t2014

Total 55734

07t14 0710212014

07t14 07t02t2014
07t14 07t0212014
07t14 07t02t2014
07t't4 07t02t2014

Total 55739

07t14 07t02t2014

Total 55740

07t14 0710212014

55733 GECRB/AMAZON

55735 GRABANDT, JOSHUA
55736 GRANTCTYCLERK
55737 GRANTCTYCLERKOFC(
55738 HARCUS, MATTHEW P
55739 HEER OtL CO tNC

55740 HEISER HARDWARE

LIBRARY BOOKS
LIBRARY BOOKS

LIBRARY BOOKS
LIBRARY BOOKS
LIBRARY BOOKS
LIBRARY BOOKS

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R

DOG LICENSE REPORT
FORFEITURES

MEDICAL PMT REIMB
TORNADO EXPENSES
FUEL. ST
DIESEL-STREET
TORNADO EXPENSES
TORNADO EXPENSES
DIESEL-PARKS
TORNADO EXPENSES
TORNADO EXPENSES
DIESEL.PARKS
FUEL - ST
DIESEL-STREET

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
EMS CHARGE
EMS CHARGE
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
SENIOR CTR CHARGES
PARK DEPT CHARGES
POOL CHARGES

198.00 198.00
244.00 244.00

527.00 527.00

40.00 40.00
155.66

3,778.33
2,233.78

249.05

91.35
338.55
129.15
94.50

257.58
3,471.61
2.57',t.39 13,370.95

13,370.95

156.52

712t2014
7t2t2014
7t2r2014
7t2t2014
7t2t2014
7t2t2014

6t25t2014
6t25t2014
6t25t2014
6t25t2014
6t25t2014
6t25t2014
6t25t2014
6t25t2014
6t25t2014
6t25t2014
6t2512014
6t25t2014
6t2st2014
612512014

126.20
122.54

66.61

20.61

56.00
428.67 820.63

458.46

,|

2

3

4

5

6

820.63

55734 GORDON FLESCH COMPI COPTES-COUNCTL rNr0815024
COPIES-CITY MANAGER IN10815024

coPtES-cLERK tN10815024
coPtEs/LtBRARY tN10830243

1

2

3

1

15.00
112.08

30.00
301.38

458.46

0702't4
DOG LICENS
6t26t2014
061 91 4

87762
91 780
9178',1

92078
92080
92147

92301

92308
92373
92462
92463

1

2
3

4
5

6
7
I
I

10

11

't2

13

14

6.99
1.99

34.95
25.98

2.49
4.48

19.07
5.99

152.93
327.51

22.83
9.48

285.12
4.26

904.07

55741 INGERSOLL PLUMBING/H CLEANING BOILER,
ETC.LIBRARY

SERVICE CALL-CITY

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

6956 800.00

904.07



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 -0710212014

Page: I
Jul02,2Q14 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

HALL 7262 1 65.00

WATER COOLER-C|ry 7299 'l 675.00
HALL

REPATRS-POL|CE DEPT 7353 1 32.50 1,572.50

Total 55741 1,572.50

07114 0710212014 55742 KS STATE BANK LEASE D|G|TAL VOTCE 3342286 1 4,750.59 4,750.59
LOGGING
SYSTEM.POLICE DEPT

07114 07102t2014 55743 LAWRENCE, RTCHARD UNTFORM TTEMS-POL|CE 05t09t20't4 ',t 124.34
DEPT

TRAIN|NG 5t4-5t7t't4 1 82.81 207.15
REIMBURSEMENT-POLICI
DEPT

Total 55743 207.15

07t14 07/0212014 55744 LOWERY, KtM FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 070214 1 302.68 302.68
07t14 0710212014 55745 MART|N, VALERTE TRA|N|NG 6t25t2014 I 19.88 19.88

REIMBURSEMENT.FINAN{

o7l'14 0710212014 55746 MAST WATER TECHNOLC SUPPLTES-POOL 386438 1 28.00 28.00
07114 0710212014 55747 MCDERMOTT, PATRTCK REFUND DAMAGE 2000386.002 I 50.00 50.00

DEPOSIT

07114 0710212014 55748 MCGRAW, BRÍAN MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 6t30t2014 I 4,807.65
LEGAL FEES-POLTCE 6t30t2014 2 76.00 4,883.65
DEPT

Total 55748 4,883.65

07t14 0710212014 55749 MCGUTRE tNC BROADWAY STREET 1-14#3 1 122,243.63
RECONSTRUCTION

BROADWAY STREET 1-14#3 2 '175,090.06 297,333,69
RECONSTRUCTION

Total 55749 297,333.69

07114 0710212014 55750 MEDTCAL ASSOCTATES Ct ACCT #65-98502 05-06/14 1 601.71 601.71

07114 0710212014 55751 MEDTCALASSOCTATES Ht HEALTH TNSURANCE 100966165 1 972.07
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100966165 2 452.11
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE .100966165 3 195.99
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 100966165 4 9,933.00
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100966165 5 1,306.62
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 100966165 6 4,863.22
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 100966165 7 653.31
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100966165 8 486.03
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 100966165 I 756.05
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014' 07 10212014

Page: 10

JulQ2,2014 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

PREMTUMS 100966165 10 1,326.97

HEALTH TNSURANCE 100966165 11 97.21
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 100966165 12 6,533.10
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 100966165 '13 3,303.98
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 100966166 1 502.35 31,382.01
PREMIUMS-RETIREES

Total 55751 31,382.01

07t14 07t02t2014 55752 MEMORTAL HOSPTTAL OF ACCT #1079419 031314 1 680.86 680.86

07t14 07t02t2014 55753 MENARDS POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 39436 1 20.94 20.94

07t14 07t02t2014 55754 MERCY HEALTH SERVTCE CUST tD 15100 050614 1 55.85

cusT rD 15100 0506'14 2 55.86 111.71

Total 55754 111.71

07rt4 07t02t2014 55755 MTDWEST BUSTNESS PRC COptES - MUSEUM 271658 1 26.05

coPrES - PD 271659 I 220.39 246.44

Total 55755 246.44

07t14 0710212014 55756 MTLESTONE MATERTALS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 350521697 1 130.68

SUPPL|ES-STREET DEPT 350522857 1 745.99 876.67

Total 55756 876.67

07t14 07t02t2014 55757 MORRTSSEY pRfNTtNG tN POSTERS-MUSEUM 32016 1 55.25 55.25

07t14 07t02t2014 55758 MUNYON'S AUTO SERVTC TOW TO T3833 1 190.00
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO T3836 I 190.00 380.00
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

Total 55758 380.00

07t14 07102120'14 55759 MY TTRES tNC TUBE-PARKS 89781 1 10.44

TORNADO 90257 1 106.59 117.03
EXPENSES-STREET

Total 55759 117.O3

07t14 07t02t2014 55760 NETUX SOLUTTONS LLC SÊRVICE CALL-COMM 11238 1 182.00 182.00
SPECIALIST

07t14 07t02t2014 55761 oFF|CE DEPOT BUSTNESS CARDS-PD 71520538400 1 30.00

TONER-PD 7't584204300 1 204.57

oFFtcE SUPPL|ES-PD 71662686100 'l 44.71 279.28

Total 55761 279.28

07t14 07t02t2014 55762 oFF|CE SUPPLTES 2 U tN( OFFTCE SUPPLTES-DPW WO-6012067. 1 2.79

oFFrcE suppLrES-REc wo-6012067. 2 2.79 5.58

Total 55762

07114 O7IO2I2O14 55763 ORION GROUP HOME PROCEEDS FROM MUD

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

5.58



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 061'1912014 - 0710212014

Page: 11

Ju102,2014 12'.28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

07t14 07t02t20't4
07t14 07t02t2014

07t14 07t02t2014

Total 55766

07t't4 0710212014

Total 55767

07t14 07t02t2014

07t14 07t02t2014

Total 55769

07t14 07t02t2014

07t14 0710212014

07t14 0710212014

Total 55772

07t14 0710212014

07t14 07t0212014

55764 oUTDOOR HORTZONS

55765 PARKPLACEYOUNGATI

55766 PETTY CASH LIBRARY

55767 PETTYCASH/MUSEUM

55768 PLATTEVILLE VETERINAF

55769 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S

55770 PREFERRED GLASS

55771 PRO HEALTH CARE

55772 OUILL CORPORATION

55773 RED
55774 REHLINGER, PAUL

VOLLEYBALL
POSTCARDS-MUSEUM
REFUND SHELTER
RENTAL FEE

POSTAGE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

REMOVE TREE
WISCONSIN FLAG
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

MONTHLY
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

DELINQUENT UTILITY
CHARGES

INTEREST ON
DELINQUENT UTILITY
CHARGES

WATEFYSEWER-CITY
HALL

WATER/SEWER-POLICE
WATER/SEWER-FIRE
DEPT

WATER/SEWER-EMS
WATER/SEWER-STREET
DEPT

WATER/SEWER.CEMETEI
WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY
WATER/SEWER-MUSEUM

WATER/SEWER-SR CTR
WATER/SEWER-PARKS
WATER/SEWER-POOL

SERVICE DOOR-POLICE
DEPT

GUAMNTOR ID
#1193248

LIBRARY OFFICE
SUPPLIES

CITY MANAGER
CHARGES

534.42 534.42

3,233.26

236.21

't57.31

149.93
74.'14

66.93
48.36 ,

20.54
146.45
226.98
102.45
894.83

2,619.51 7,976.90

07t02t2014
50981 0

2000390.002

7t1t2014
7t1t2014

7t2t2014
7t2t2014

7t2t2014
7t2t2014
7t2t2014

300.00
15.00
15.00

26.03
15.00

300,00
15.00
't5.00

41.03

198.57

1,211.00

120.18

251.03

68.46
82.30

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

3

4

5

1

1

41.03

40.00
24.00

63.92
21.50
49.1 5

198.57

6t25t2014

'106958

1 06958

6t26t2014

6t26t2014
6t26120'14

6t26t2014
6t26t2014

6t26t20',t4
6t26t2014
6t26t2014
6t26t2014
6t2612014
6t26t2014

2

3

4
5

6

7
I
I

10

11

7,976.90

2059

051 51 4

3554545

3763386

1

,|

1,2't1.00

120.18

215.04

35.99

251.03

UNIFORMS-FIRE DEPT
TRAINING
EXPENSES-POLICE
DEPT

w57353
6t16-6t18114

68.46
82.30

07/14 07/0212014 55775 RELTANT F|RE APPARATL SUPPLTES-F|RE DEPT 114-12640 1 499.95 499.95

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PI.AfiEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 07102120'14

Page: '12

Ju\02,2014 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

07t14 07t0212014 55776 S & A CLEANTNG MONTHLY CLEANTNG 352504 'l ',l,71220
SERVICES.CIry HALL

MONTHLY CLEANING 352504 2 1,31'I,52
SERVICES-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CLEANING 352s04 3 233.10 3,256.82
SERVICES-SENIOR CTR

Total 55776 3,256.82

07t14 07t02t2014 55777 SANDERS, JANET TRA|N|NG 6t12t2014 1 15.57 15.57
REIMBURSEMENT

07t14 07t02t2014 s5778 SCHMTDT ELECTRTCAL C( POOL VFD 1079-3162#1 1 30,886.49
INSTALLATION

POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 1082-3071 1 73.50 30,959.99

Total 55778 30,959.99

07t14 07t0212014 55779 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOT EOM MATNTENANCE-SR 90339314 1 338.48 338.48
CTR

07t14 0710212014 55780 SCOTT TMPLEMENT SUPPLTES-PARKS DEPT 82704 1 74.80

SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT 82713 1 8.54

SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT 82778 1 5.38.
TORNADO 83152 1 39.80 117.76
EXPENSES-STREET

Total 55780 117.76

07114 O7IO2I2O14 55781 SHERWIN WILLIAMS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1980-6 1 991.00

PAINT.STREET DEPT 2325-3 1 637.00

PAINT.STREET DEPT 2326-1 1 254.80

PA|NT-STREET DEPT 2327-9 1 637.00 2,519.80

Total 55781 2,519.80

07t14 07t02t2014 55782 S|GN MAKERS INC ENGRAVTNG 93302 1 10.'10 10.10
TAGS-MUSEUM

07t14 0710212014 55783 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #845545 2-3-4-5114 1 29]16
ACCT #848043 2-3-4-5114 2 104.71

ACCT #866162 2-34-5114 3 157.68

ACCT #893419 2-3-4-5t14 4 415.99
ACCT #872608 2-34-5t14 5 140.36 847.90

Total 55783 847.90

07t14 07t02t2014 55784 SOUTHWEST TECHNTCAL REG-POL|CE DEPT 9061 1 400.00 400.00

07114 O7IO2I2O14 55785 SPEAKWRITE BILLING DE POLÍCE DEPT CHARGES I BDB6972 1 17.46 17.46

07rt4 07t02t2014 55786 SPL|NTER, BARB REFUND SHELTER 2000392.002 1 50.00 50.00
RENTAL FEE

07t14 07t02t2014 55787 STARTRTBUNE ADVERTTSTNG FOR 1009881674 1 253.95 253.95
LIBRARY DIRECTOR

07t14 07t02t2014 55788 STOP TECH LTD POLICE DEPT CHARGES T003541-tN 1 502.00 502.00

07t14 07t02t2014 55789 STYM|EST, MTCHAEL RETMB MEDTCAL COSTS 0702',t4 I 22.45 22.45

07t14 07t02t2014 55790 TANNER, KEVTN WORK BOOTS-STREET 6t16t2014 1 134.80 134.80
DEPT

07t14 07t02t2014 55791 TH MEDTA ADVERTTSTNG-L|BRARY 581139 1 453.03

ADVERTTSTNG-C|W 582074 1 149.44 602.47
MANAGER

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 0710212014

Page: 13

JulQ2,2014 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 5579'l 602.47

07t14 07t02t2014 55792 THOMPSON TNFORMATTO FA|R |âBOR 1213598 20',t1 1 536.99 536.99
STANDARDS HANDBOOK

07Í14 07t0212014 55793 THOMPSON TRUCK & TR/ PARTS-STREET DEPT X201019965:( 1 59.09

PARTS-STREET DEPT X201019965:( 1 267.72 326.8'l

Totel 55793 326.81

07t14 07t02t2014 55794 TOp HAT tNC MONTHLY CAB PAYMENT p1T063014 1 16,645.66 16,645.66

07t14 07t02t2014 55795 TRANSWORLDSYSTEMS COLLECTTON 911651 1 813.78 813.78
SERVICES-EMS

07t14 07t02t2014 55796 TREEHOUSE STLVER TTEMS FOR MUSEUM 6211 'l 299.88 299.88
GIFT SHOP

07t14 0710212014 55797 TR|-STATEADJUSTMENT AMBULANCE 5t30t2014 I 18.36 18.36
COLLECTIONS

07t14 o7to2t2o14 55798 WALMARTCOMMUNTTY/G SUPPLTES-MUSEUM 6t16t14CtTY 1 22.68

SUPPLIES-EMS 6t16t14 CtrY 2 90.48

SUPPLIES-EMS 6t16t14 CITY 3 94.73

SUPPLIES-POOL 6/16/14 C|TY 4 284.78

SUPPLIES-RECREATTON 6/16/14 CITY 5 58.95

SUPPLIES-SR CENTER 6/16/14 CITY 6 40.61

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 6116114 CITY 7 5,67

SUPPL|ES-EMS 6t16t14 CITY I 12.93 610.83

Total 55798 610.83

07t14 0710212014 55799 WALMART COMMUNTTY/C MONTHLY CHARGES 6t16t2014 LtB ',l 92.73
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES 611612014 LIB 2 70.82
.LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES 6t16t2014 LIB 3 42.88 206.43
-LIBRARY

Total 55799 206.43

07t14 07t02t2014 55800 WAUKESHA CTy TECHNT( TU|T|ON - pOLtCE DEPT S 0563619 1 420.00 420.00

07t14 07t02t2014 55801 WAYNES LOCK & KEy LL( F|RE DEPT CHARGES 6541 1 618.96

REKEY LOCKS ON 6561 1 87.83 706.79
KALLEMBACH
PROPERTIES

Total 55801 706.79

07t14 07t02t2014 55802 WEBERPAPERCOMPAN' SUPPLTES-PARKS 570529 1 184.00

SUPPLIES-PARKS 570537 1 47.69 231.69

Total 55802 231.69

07t14 07t02t2014 55803 WETTER, KATHY REFUND DAMAGE 2000387.002 1 50.00
DEPOSIT

REFUND SHELTER 2000391.002 1 50.00 100.00
RENTAL FEE

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0611912014 - 0710212014

Page: 14

Jul02,2014 12:28pm

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description f nvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 55803 100.00

07t14 07t02t2014 55804 Wt DEPT OF JUSTTCE-T|M REGTSTRATTON 14Ct81814 1 300.00 300.00
FEES.DISPATCHERS

07114 O7IO2I2O14 55805 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX

Total 55805

JUNE 2014 'l 120.99

JUNE 2014 2 174.82

JUNE 2014 3 .05

JUNE 2014 4 3.16

JUNE 2014 5 2.65

JUNE 2014 6 2.29

JUNE 2014 7 17.37

JUNE 2014 I 1,319.43

JUNE 2014 9 100.62

JUNE 2014 10 16.61 1,757.99

1,757.99

07t14 07t02t2014 55806 WI STATE JOURNAL YEARLY 190-67315 6/' ',l 172.90 172.90
SUBSCRIPTION-SR CTR

07t14 07t02t2014 55807 WKM PSYCHOLOGY ACCT #16952666C8F 041614 1 74j0
ACCT #16952666C8F 04',1614 2 74.09 148.19

Totel 55807 1 48.1 9

07t14 07t02t2014 55808 WURTZBACHER, LEANN BROCHURE 6t28t20',t4 I 33.60
DISTRIBUTION-MUSEUM

BROCHURE 61912014 I 98.26 131.86
DISTRIBUTION.MUSEUM

Total 55808 13't .86

07t14 07t02t2014 55809 ZOLL MEDTCAL CORPORI AED PLUS WAED 2134961 'l 2,556.60 2,556.60
COVER &ACCESSORIES

Totals: 684,486.49 684,486.49

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



















































































































































,ioneeríng 
the Good Iíf"

PTI{TTEVILLE
WISCONSIN

I I r tnc tr I t h c Li tt i t <' r.s i t t' o l Il'i.s c t t ns i u - [) I u t t ct'i I I ¿

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 6124114

Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (term expires 411116)
Board of Appeals (partial - term expires l0llll4)
Historic Preservation Commission (partial - term expires 511/15)
Historic Preservation Commission Alternate (partial - term expires 5llll5)

Upcomine in July.2014
Commission on Aging (3-year term) - Three vacancies
Museum Board (4-year term)
Redevelopment Authority (5-year term)
Tourism Committee (1-year term) - Four vacancies, no term limit

Application forms for the City of Plaffeville Boards and Commissions are available in the
CÍty Cterk's office in the Municipal Building at75 N Bonson Street, Plattevitle, WI or
online at www.platteúIle.ors. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
luly 8,2014

One-Year Operators License
- Katrina L Ellis
- Lisa M Hinderman

Two-Year Operators License
- Kathie j Bartels
- ShannonKBradley
- Susan D Droessler
- Emalydia G Flenory
- Jose L Gomez
- Laura M Grossman
- Joseph A Lapastora
- Roger E Morse
- Diane C Soderstrom
- Carole M Tranel
- Austin G Wagner
- Todd M Webb



City of Platteville
Street / Alley Closing Permit

Describe Street / Alley to be Closed:

7r, ü¿ t *t,1 ¿; *, ^ t Ao"T-rrA fn (,r, 
" 
/*1,

oate: þil,L¡llo'-,hrtffin"sinningrime: grdOln Endingrime: r\p
vr

Names of Persons Affected Approval

l^n * ç/{,uifuil ln o knnko-" ç¿ N

G)reluro - -T.*^-., 1¡{ .y*- n)N
'Gu An- þ z*t{ fllN

tZr^,^,-ll . J,/,,Å--' {T) N

(À*- A..u*^n qA- Y N

4ú'Xñ*o nl p:N
v

NOTE: ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY OR USE BACK SIDE

Name of Requestor: -Ár* L on - n4" u,,nr) ,^
Addresss of Requestor 3fÆ, )-ur;-J l/. t

Requestor's Business Phone: J4l-Brn t Homeyhonvt¿// /39-gl4g
Reason for,ftequest: A- 

inVzi^,,,a/^%t);",i* -4 tm n o)Á/n ,> /) ,-,n',
I affirm that I have checked with all of the persons that are affected by this requested street
closing. The objections are listed on an attached sheet

,//
signature: f>,illon^ 75n *zt-¿t^ Date: firt-o t llt ,2ô/¿/

Do Not Write{ercw This Line

Police Deparrment Review: hpffi tþ:OC>
Street Department Review: ß00 Vâ^^
Common Council Review Date: .l -7 -t+
Decision: Approved Denied

City Clerk: Date

*Note: If city barricades are to be used, they Must Be Picked-Up no later than 2:00 pm on the
Friday beþre usage! City personnel will not be called in on Saturday or Sunday if thts is
þrgotten. Call the City Garage at 348-8828 to request barricades. To be Picked tJpl

g:\users\charlest\wp\forms\street.frm revised 6-8-95



fu :r"r,
.4-



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING
Minutes

May 19,2014

A regular Board of Appeals meeting was held at 7:00 p.m., May 19, 2014 in the Council
Chambers of the Municipal Building. Let the records show that the meeting was properly
posted according to the Open Meeting Law.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

ln the absence of Chairman Michael V. Mayo, Mike Denn called the meeting to order with the
following members present:

Regular members present: Mark Meyers, Tom Osterholz, Mike Denn
Regular members excused: Michael Mayo
Regular members absent; Debby Short
Alternate members present: Tom Lindahl

Staff present: Joe Carroll, Director-Community Planning & Development

Motion by Meyers, second by Osterholz, to approve the minutes of the March 17,2014 meeting
as printed. Motion carried unanimously on a roll-call vote.

Mike Denn introduced the item for action. NOTICE is hereby given of the appeal of Tyler
Tollefson wherein he seeks permission to expand his attached garage into two stalls. Said
propefty is known as 460 Monroe Street and is further described as Northwest Heights
Subdivision, Lot 7, Block 2, City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin. Said expansion would
require a rear-yard setback variance from Chapter 22.051(E) of the City of Platteville Municípal
Code.

Joe Carroll gave the staff reporl noting the applicant would like to build an addition onto the side
of the existing attached garage that does not meet the required rear-yard setback. Even though
this addition will be on the side of the house, since this is a corner lot, the addition will
technically be in the rear-yard. The resulting structure would be7'from the property line, which
does not meet the required 25' setback distance. Therefore, the applicant is requesting a
variance of 18 feet.

Joe Carroll addressed the three standards that must be considered for each variance request.
ln staffs opinion, all three standards have not been met. Therefore, the variance should be
denied.

Applicant Tyler Tollefson was present and said he is requesting a 13'addition to his existing
attached garage. The addition would not extend any further towards the street than the present
attached garage. Mr. Tollefson said he had talked to the adjoining property owner, Jerry
Nicholson, and that Mr. Nicholson had no problem with the proposed addition.

Motion by Lindahl, second by Osterholz, to approve the variance request to Tyler Tollefson for
his property located at 460 Monroe Street, Platteville, Wisconsin. Upon roll call vote, motion
carried unanimously.

1



There being no other business, motioF made by Myers, second by Denn, to adjourn. Motion
carried on a voice vote.

Respectfully subm itted,

(ørì4- frr;"M
Carol Riniker, Secretary
Board of Zoning Appeals Date Approved: 6- /6 - /¿l



WATER & SEWER COMMISSION MINUTES
Monday, M;ùy l2thr20l4

4:00 P.M.

Secretary Peter Davis (for excused President Mark Meyers) called the Regular Meeting of the City of
Platteville Water and Sewer Commission to order on Monday, May 72th,2014, at4:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

The following members were present: Ken Kilian, Peter Davis, Dick Bonin and Sarah Fosbinder. City
Staff also present included: DPW Howard Crofoot and Finance Director Valerie Martin.

Citizens Comments:
None

Consent Calendar:
The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion by Kilian and seconded by Fosbinder
to approve the Consent Calendar as presented: April l4th,2014 Minutes, April Financial Report,
April Bank Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (Apr 1l-May 8) and April Water
Quality Report. Motion carried.

Actions items:
Crofoot presented the Water and Sewer Commission with the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
for review. Crofoot noted that the utility received a perfect score of a 4.0. Motion by Bonin and
seconded by Kilian to approve the CMAR as presented. Motion carried.

Martin discussed the Salary Resolution 14-13 approved by the City Council on April ïth,2014, in regards
to merit raises of fulI time personnel, excluding library personnel, City Clerk and City Manager for the
year of 2014 back to the Commission for action. The changes will affect the Water and Sewer budget by
increasing the Water/Sewer charges from the City for their share of administrative personnel/costs by
$2,545.31 plus an additional 52,279.31 for the salary and fringes of Utility Superintendent lrv Lupee.
Motion by Bonin and seconded by Fosbinder to approve the merit increases for salaried employees
as presented. Kilian expressed his concerns in regards to the fact that the salaried employees have never
had a reduction in wages and are still getting increases in wages. Kilian also brought up the topic of
Water and Sewer Employees working 40 hours. He wondered if work was being omitted since staff was
only at 37 hours. Crofoot mentioned that Lupee was completing the work that was unable to be
completed during the 37 hour week. Crofoot also mentioned that staff is able to complete most of the
daily required work within the 37 hours; however, they do not have enough time to be proactive and scan
the streets for probable failures or to find things that need to be fixed. Martin and Crofoot discussed that
even though the Council and the City Manager make changes to staff, the Commission can ultimately
decide if they want to approve that or not. It was decided that this issue will be brought back to the
Commission around September during budget discussions. Kilian also questioned the amount of
administration wages that were being charged to Water and Sewer. He would also like to discuss this in
further detail during budget discussions, as well. Motion carried.

Utility Superintendent Irv Lupee was now present.

Crofoot discussed a possible Cedar Hill Sanitary Sewer Relocation. The developer is asking the city to
abandon the easement for the existing sanitary sewer from the bend of Perry Drive east to the NW
Interceptor. Crofoot mentioned that after staff investigation, it has been found that the sewer line is old
and in poor condition and will eventually need to be replaced. The Plan Commission has voted to
recommend vacating the easement and recommends that the Developer pay for at least half of the cost of



the sanitary lateral for I155 Perry Drive. Motion by Kilian to follow the recommendations of the Plan
Commission and to approve funding for half the cost of the relocation of the sanitary sewer line,
with the other half to be paid for by the Developer. Motion carried.

Items of Discussion:

Crofoot discussed the Broadway Street Reconstruction progress. Phase 1 for the Water and Sewer is
complete. Storm Sewer and Street work will continue until school is out around the second week of June.
When school lets out, Phase II will begin. This will include Stevens to Boldt by Neal Wilkins and
Madison Street.

Motion made Bonin and seconded by Kilian to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
4:47p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Martin, Finance Director



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORTTY (RDA)

May 19,2014

A Meeting of the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority was held at 5:00 p.m. in the meeting room at
the Mound City Bank Motor Branch.

PRESENT: Barb Daus, John Zuehlke, Cindy Tang, Mike Olds, Larry Ward, Chuck Runde
VIA PHONE CONFERENCE: None
EXCUSED: Wendy Brooke
ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Jack Luedtke, Rich Christenson

MINUTES: April28,2014

Motion by Olds to approve the minutes. Second by Zuehlke. Motion approved. (Ward and Runde
abstained).

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The members reviewed the financial statement and loan information for May 14,2014.

Motion by Olds to accept the financial information. Second by Runde. Motion approved.

BAYLEY BUILDING - 85 E Main Street

Mr. lhm was not present to discuss the project. He had previously contacted Daus concerning
the project, and stated that he may not move forward with the work if he doesn't have an
agreement with the potential tenant. Carroll sent him an email regarding the status of the project,
but didn't received a response.

Luedtke mentioned that the partners have not been able to discuss and Mark will not move
forward until the project is on more solid ground.

The consensus was to remove this item from future agendas until a new request is received.

DOWNTOWN PARKING

Mike Olds met with Lori Bahr regarding the parking issues. Many of her issues were not directly parking
related, but more related to downtown business issues. She had some vandalism and other issues, so
she was directed to the Police department since those types of issues are not in the Redevelopment
Authority's area. Also discussed business welcoming activities and marketing issues. The issues that
were discussed were not related to the Redevelopment Authority.

Tang also spoke with her about parking issues. There was an issue with a customer getting a ticket, but
it appears to be an issue with other parking issues not related to the Redevelopment Authority parking
recommendations. Customers getting parking tickets is hurting her business.

It appears there are no actionable items for the Redevelopment Authority at this time.



Daus relayed the Council discussion regarding parking around the Rountree Commons area. The
Council is being asked to consider changes to the amount of the ticket, which is currently $50, and to
change some of the rules. The Council wants to have a fine high enough to discourage people from
knowingly breaking the rules, but not an amount that is excessive. City and UWP are going to coordinate
more with the parking fees and ticket amounts. Police Department is also making other suggested
changes to the rules in that area. Council also looking for more input before making any decisions.

Lori Bahr had suggested having the City lot near Centurylink available to downtown business employees.

Discussed sending a press release explaining the new parking spaces provided in the downtown area
over the past few years.

Discussion regarding the need for no overnight parking in the downtown area (3 a.m. to 6 a.m.)

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Daus mentioned the Kallembach properties that are not going to be sold immediately that are in the
Redevelopment Authority area and are potential redevelopment sites, or sites to use for parking to
support other development. One goal is to increase the value of the properties, either directly or
indirectly. Redevelopment Authority talked about looking at the properties and discussing again at a
future meeting.

Keep on agenda.

RDA FUNDING OPTIONS

Reviewed Financing Basics handout and discussed what other options may be available, such as TlF.
The RDA would like to look at what funding could be used to assist with the former Kallembach
properties.

Keep on agenda.

REDEVELOPMENT PROJECTS UPDATE

Library Block Project

Daus received an update on the project. Developer has put money down and have contracts on all the
properties except City, SWCAP and Church. Have hired an architect and contractor. Working on
financing, including New Market Tax Credits. Working to find tenants and partners for all components of
the building. Will be meeting with the UWP real estate foundation to see if they are interested in being a
part of the development. Final land purchase will be in September. Demolition could start in the fall, but
may extend to the spring. Library is looking at options for a temporary location.

Keep on agenda.

Pioneer Ford Properties

No action.

COMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS



None

ADJOURNMENT

tvlotiÔn by Zuehlke to adJoum. -$-epond by Olds. Meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m,

Submifled by

Joe,Gar¡oll
Gommuni$ Pfanning & Dewlopment Dli':ector



CÏTY OF PI,ÀTTEVILLE ÀIRPORT COMMISSTON

FINÀ}ICIAL REPORT

JUNE 201"4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

2OO-1OOOO ALLOCATED CASH

2OO-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

2OO-1 1 1 10 AIRPORT INVESTMENTS

2OO-I3911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

200-17238 AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUIry

LIABILITIES

2OO-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

200-21313 6-20% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21314 1.450lo SOC. SEC. EES

200-21315 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21316 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21700 0

200-23160 PREPAYMENTS

200-26000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

200.27015 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

200.27238 AIRPORT SHORT-TERM LOAN

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

2OO-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

200.31110 AIRPORT FUND BALANCE

2OO-3¿IOOO RESERVE FOR ADV. FROM GEN

200-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

114,022.32

8,248.88

10,034.42

.00

.00

5,530.27

.62

.00

.00

.00

53,889.95

2.96

10,034.42)

.00

.00

167,912.27

8,251.84

.00

.00

132,305.62 5.530.89 43,858.49 176,164.11

6,298.37 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,237.18 )

138,446.24)

r28,334.00 )

6,298.37

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,237.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

13e,446.24 )

128,334.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

274,315.79 )

.00

142,010-17

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,530.89 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

51,394.04 ) (

.00

142,010.17

.00

.00

51,394.04 )

00 7,535.55 ( 266,780.24 )

142,010.17 ( 5,530.89 ) ( 51,394.04 ) 90,616.13

132,305.62 ) ( 5,530.89)( 43,858.49)( 176,164.11\



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-46340460-000

20046340461{00
20046340-463-000

200-46340-464400

200-463¿10466-000

20046340467{00
200-46340-468-000

20046340470-{00

20046340471-000
200-46340480-000

200-46340481 -000

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

AVIATION FUEL CASH SALES

AVIATION FUEL CREDIT CARD

LAND RENT FOR PRIVATE HANGAI

HANGAR RENT

INTEREST AT INVEST. POOL

INTEREST - NOW ACCOUNT

LANDRENT PARCELS 1,2

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 3

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 4

A &A HANGAR RENT

A &A PROPANE PURCHASES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

2,782.42

11,823.68

.00

2,334.04

.62

47.61

.00

.00

.00

117.30

.00

34,974.O4

38,468.12

.00

18,786.69

2.96

206.66

75,477.00

2,653.50

323.30

586.50

638.55

I 10,000.00

145,000.00

1,240.00

36,000.00

10.00

400.00

150,954.00

5,307.00

644.00

1,200.00

1,000.00

75,025.9ô )

106,531.88 )

1,240.00 )

17,213.31 )

7.04 )

193.34 )

75,477.OO )

2,653.50 )

320"70 )

613.50 )

361.45 )

75,025.96 )

106,531.88 )

1,240.00 )

17,213.31 )

7.04 )

193.34 )

75,477.O0 )
2,653.50 )

320.70 )

613.50 )

36r.45 )

31.79

26.53

.00

52.19

29.60

51.66

50.00

50.00

50.20
,f8.88

63-85

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

17.105.67 172,117.32 451,755.00 ( 279,637.68) 38-10 .00 ( 279,637.68)

17,105.67 172,117.32 4s1 ,755.00 ( 279,637.68 ) 38-10 .00 ( 279,637.68 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0710112014 03:33PM PAGE: 1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-53510€02400
200-53510{04{00
200-5351 0-805{00
200-53510€06{00
200-53510407{00
200-53s1 0-808-000

200-5351 0{09-000
200-535r 0-81 0-000

200-5351 0-81 3-000

200-5351 0-81 4-000

200-5351 0-81 5{00
200-53510€l 7-000

200-5351 0-820{00
200-5351 0-821 -000

200-5351 0-823{00
200-53510€24{00
200-53s10{25{00
200-5351 0{27-000
200-53510€28{00
200-5351 0{29-000
200-5351 0€30-000

200-5351 0S31-000

200-535r0€33400
200-5351 0-834-000

200-5351 0€35-000

200-53510{36{00
200-53510437{00
200-53510{38{00
200-53510441{00
200-5351 0-845400

200-5351 0€46-000

200-5351 0{47-000
200-53510{¿18400

200-53510{60{00

AIRPORT

AIRPORT:A & A AVIATION

AIRPORT:ATTORNEY FEES

AIRPORT: FUEL 1001L

AIRPORT: FUEL JET-A PURCHASE

AIRPORT: 100LL MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: JET-A MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: FAHERTY RECYCLING

AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN

AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASES

AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE (TO MG

AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES

AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES

AIRPORT: PROPANE

AIRPORT: LIABILITY INS

AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S CONTR

AIRPORT: MOWER JOHN DEERE

AIRPORT: POSTAGE

AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING

AIRPORT: RUNWAY LIGHTING

AIRPORT: SALES TAX

AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY

AIRPORT: TELEPHONE

AIRPORT: SNOW BLOWING

AIRPORT: MOWERTORO

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - OFFICE

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - HANGARS

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - BEACON/RUN'

AIRPORT: TRAVEL & CONFERENCI

AIRPORT: ALLIAN -AIRPORT SIGN

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - WELL & LIGH

AIRPORT: AVIATION FUEL TAX

AIRPORT; SNOW PLOW - FORD

AIRPORT: CITY LOAN PMT

TOTAL AIRPORT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

9,999.96 15,833.00

162.38 1 ,000.00

19,314.92 130,000.00

25,062.84 100,000.00

222.50 1,200-00

251.38 1,200.00

127.80 500.00

2,950.29 10,000.00

8,550.00 17,100.00

2,216.63 3,500.00

3,586.87 12,000.00

1,247.05 5,000.00

507.01 2,500.00

2,397.35 4,000.00

5,365.00 6,000.00

32,499.96 65,000.00

4A7.28 1,500-00

57.69 250.00

.00 500.00

.00 200.00

.00 1,500.00

.00 31,422.00

1,379.71 3,s00.00

178.70 .00 (

.00 100.00

466.92 1,000.00

1,140.67 2,200.00

1 ,5r r .93 3,000.00

-00 300.00

75.30 250.00

84.62 200.00

473.46 2,500.00

485-06 3,500.00

-00 25,000.00

r,666.66

105.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

569.89

1,425.00

197.18

¿180.96

340.03

1 8 t.18

.00

.00

5,416.66

352.77

16.05

.00

.00

.00

.00

254.58

.00

.00

88.93

148.21

303.80

.00

12.69

15.19

.00

.00

.00

5,833.04

837.62

l 10,685.08

74,937.16

977.50

948.62

372.20

7,049.71

8,550.00

1,283.37

8,413.13

3,752.95

1,992.99

1,602.65

635.00

32,500.04

1,092.72

192.31

500.00

200.00

1,500.00

31,422.00

2,120.29

17e.7O )

100.00

533.08

1,059.33

1,488.07

300"00

'174.70

r r5.38

2,026.54

3,014.94

25,000.00

63.1 6

16.24

14.86

25.06

18.54

20.95

25.56

29.50

50.00

63.33

29.89

24.94

20.28

59.93

89.42

50.00

27.15

23.08

.00

.00

.00

.00

39.42

.00

.00

46.69

51.85

50.40

.00

30.12

42.31

18.94

13.86

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

-00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,833.04

837.62

1 10,685.08

74,937.16

977.50

9,lt¡.62

372.20

7,049.71

8,550.00

1,283.37

8,413.13

3,752.95

1,992.99

1,602.65

635.00

32,500.04

1,092.72

192.31

s00.00

200.00

1,500.00

31,422.00

2,120.29

178.70 )

r00.00

533.08

1,059.33

1,48,8.07

300.00

174.70

115.38

2,026.54

3,0r 4.94

25,000.00

11,574.78 120.723,28 451,755.00 331.031.72 26.72 .00 331 ,031.72

11,574.78 120.723.28 451,755.00 331,031.72 26.72 .00 331,O31.72

5,530.89 51,394.04 51,394.04 .00 .00 51,394.04.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07lO1l2O14 03:33PM PAGE:2



December

November
October

September

August

Iuly
June
May
April
March
February

January
Totals

Pub Works

3.2

3.1

2.1

0.5

4.9

0.9

Ceere!
Total
Hours

0

0

0

0

0

0

28.7

42.9

38.7

35.3

36

39.5

Misc
Charges

$

$-
$-
$-
$

$-
$ 143.80

$ ¿o.oo

$ 402.50

$ zz.oo

$ s6.oo

$ 52.00

CITY ATTORNEY - 2014 ITEMIZED STATEMENTS

General Postage

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

75.7

17.1

13.9

12.9
'14.4

17.8

9.8

22.7

22.7

21..9

16.7

20.8

i*
3.20

10.35
'16.74

1..71.

3.40

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

-$
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$

11.60 $ 420.00

12.11, $ 870.00

17.74 $ 525.00

74.99 $ 350.00

L6.40 $ 175.00

1,6.87 $ 350.00
L4.7

$L,837.50

91.8 714.6

fi11^,475.O0 fi't4,325.00

38.65 $ 89.7L $2,690.00 22r.1 $ 7T6.30

149.5 Hours@8125/per hr =
71.6 Hours @fi150/per hr =
Misc. Chgs =

fi 18,687.50

fi 10,740.00

fi 3,534.66

fi 32,962.1,6



CITY OF PI,ATTSVILLE

!'TA,TER & SEÍ{ER DEPARTMEIi¡:T

FINA}ICIAL REPORT

'JT]NE 2OT4



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED

REVENUES

WATER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

WATER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL WATER REVENUE

SEWER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

SEWER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL SEWER REVENUE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

34.14

.00

181,682.17

9,260.39

824.05

6,000.00

971,470.49

62,473.10

2,000.00

.00

2,202,000.00
'137,600.00

1,175.95 )

6,000.00

't,230,529.51 )

75,126.90 )

41.20

.00

44.12

45.40

r 90,976.70 1,040,767.64 2,341,600.00 ( 1,300,832.36 ) 44.45

29.82

.00

162,569.47

581.93

2,278.52

11,250.00

903,260.76

3.802.86

5,000.00

500.00

1,757,750.00

7.200.00

2,721.48 )

10,750.00

854,489.24)

3,397.14 )

45.57

2,250.00

51.39

52.82

163,181.22 920.592.14 1,770,450.00 ( 849,857.86 ) 52.00

354,157.92 1,9ôr,359.78 4,112,050.00 ( 2j50,69022) 47.7O

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0710112014 03:32PM PAGE: 1



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

WATER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION

TAXES

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

PUMPING SUPERVISION

ELECTRICITY

PUMPING

PUMPING MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

CHEMICALS

TREATMENT

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

WATER TREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQUIP

OPERATIONS

STORAGE FACILITIES

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

METERS

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE

MAINT OF RESERVOIRYTOWER

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

METER READING

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAMAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

RENT EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

TOTALWATER DEPARTMENT

.00

I ,615.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

659.20

6,888.77

3,104.82

132.93

659.20

21.15

10.58

31.73

659.20

I ,612.05

3,589.76

283.11

659.21

187.46

31.73

659.21

.00

42.30

567.39

1,724.80

1,038.38

659.21

.00

5,604.82

3,631.98

175.75

741.31

.00

659.21

.00

2,260.58

.00

1,198.92

562.74

625.00

.00

2,406.00 )
10,434.60

.00

219.58

90.00

.00

510.28

.00

10,247.98

.00

86,359.24

.00

1,681.87

3,932.45

49,636.76

16,333.56

10,848.40

3,932.46

1,806.27

r,848.96

1,428.19

3,932.47

8,816.94

21,548.97

828.41

3,932.56

1,213.03

1,529.57

3,932.56

.00

815,42

4,369.84

13,172.74

8,461.86

3.932.57

1,691.60

25,642.82

18,081 .09

981.07

7,603.03

41.38

3,932.56

56.00

14,999.97

.00

5,O22.49

2,777.73

3,171.50

12,122.25

4,903.80

63,561.36

.00

1,190.08

540.00

,00

10.781 -31

.00

423,291.OO

239,631.00

239,082.00

.00

4,334.00

8,300.00

136,000.00

50,500.00

I 9,100.00

8,300.00

8,500.00

6,000.00

6,500.00

8,300.00

36,000.00

55,000.00

2,900.00

8,300.00

5,500.00

6,000.00

8,300.00

500.00

3,100.00

12,500.00

20,200.00

22,000.00

8,300.00

4,000.00

60,000.00

9,500.00

1 1,500.00

15,000.00

400.00

8,300-00

250-00

47,O48.OO

100.00

77,138.O0

12,500.00

12,000-00

r 4,000.00

25,000.00

146,845.00

3,000.00

3,250.00

r,080.00

150-00

.00

.00

413,O43.O2

239,631.00

152,722.76

.00

2,652.13

4,367.55

86,363.24

34,166.M

8,251.60

4,367.54

6,693.73

4,151.O4

5,071.8'1

4,367.53

27,183.06

33,451.03

2,071.59

4,367.44

4,286.97

4,470.43

4,367.44

500.00

2,284.s8

8,1 30.16

7,027.26

13,538.14

4,367.43

2,308.40

34,357.18

8,581.09 )

10,518.93

7,396.97

358.62

4,367.44

194.00

32,0¿18.03

'100.00

72,115.51

9,722.27

8,828.50

1,877.75

20,096.20

83,283.64

3,000.00

2,059.92

540.00

150.00

10,781.31 )

.00

2.42

.00

36.12

.00

38.81

47.38

36.50

32.34

56.80

47.38

21-25

30.82

21.97

47.38

24.49

39.18

28.57

47.38

22.06

25.49

47.38

.00

26.30

34.96

65.21

38.46

47.38

42.29

42.74

190.33

8.53

50.69

10.35

47.38

22.40

31.88

.00

6.51

22.22

26.43

86.59

19.62

43.28

-00

36.62

50.00

.00

.00

49,146.28 441,643.12 1,797,499.00 1,355,855.88 24.57

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OFTHE FISCALYEAR HAS ELAPSED 07lO1l2O14 03:32PM PAGE:2



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNÏ

SEWER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TAX EXPENSE

SEWER TAPS EXPENSE

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALIry INTEREST

SUPERVISION & LABOR

PUMPING & HEATiLIGHTS

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

CHLORINE

PHOSPHORUS

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

OTHER CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATIONS

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLANT

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

BILLING, COLLECTING, ACCTG

METER READING

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

OPERATING EXPENSES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

COMMISSION EXPENSE

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00

1,824.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

't7,375.03

4,106.04

l ,997.16

394.00

4,504.07

.00

414.O0

131.32

469.1 5

294.69

r,558.98

2,245.70

2,118.36

2,285.55

.00

.00

1 ,198.93

490.73

625-00

2,406.00 )

10,265.01

.00

6,006.75

.00

I 1,166.83

.00

.00

86,359.25

.00

1,681.87

101,512.44

27,839.05

1 1,514.88

394.00

13,31 1 .06

2,874.91

414.00

2,339.93

1 1,892.91

3,344.44

6,644,90

16,535.16

14,188.5r

15,147.73

56.00

.00

5,433.75

2,153.89

3,171.50

36,697.45

63,733.85

.00

16,510.70

.00

50,000,00

.00

312,850.00

239,082.00

.00

4,334.00

225,000.00

62,500.00

30,000.00

2,000.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

1,500.00

8,500.00

26,000.00

27,000.00

15,000.00

46,000.00

50,000.00

38,678.00

100.00

100.00

77,1 38.00

1 1,900.00

16,000.00

54,000.00

214,140.00

500.00

49,700.00

.00

38,833. r 7

.00

312,850.00

152,722.75

.00

2,652.13

123,487.56

34,660.95

18,485.'12
'1,606.00

16,688.94

7,125.09

1,086.00

6,160.07

14,107.09

23,655.56

8,355.10

29,464.84

35,81 1.49

23,530.27

44.O0

100.00

71,704.25

9,746.11

12,828.50

17,302.55

1 50,406.15

500.00

33,189.30

.00

22.33

.00

.00

36.12

.00

38.81

45.12

44.54

38.38

19.70

44.37

28.75

27.60

27.53

45.74

12.39

M.30
35.95

28.38

39.16

56.00

.00

7.04

18.10

19.82

67.96

29.76

.00

33.22

55,898.51 454,919.01 1.602.022.00 1.147J02.99 28.40

105,044.79 896,562.13 3,399,521.00 2,502,958.87

249,113.13 1,064,797.65 712,529.00 352,268.65 149.44

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0710112014 03:32PM PAGE:3



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

(M"r."- D*"t*)

061 17 I 14 through 061301 14

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Brochure distribution is completed

Removed a very mature maple tree from the grounds that was in danger of falling.

Rebuilt and installed a used cylinder head on fhe292 Chevy Engine in the train

V/orked with volunteers and staff on preparations for Heritage Day.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Exhibit work in the RIM

Preparations for Heritage day

Exterior maintenance proj ects

V/ork on Mine Train track

Work with the Jamison Museum Association on fundraising for the Platteville Historic Re-
enactment.

Take down for Heritage Day

Host the monthly meetings of the Hidden Valley Amateur Radio Club and the Southwest
'Wisconsin Auto Club.

Young Pioneer program

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

Heritage Day is July 4th



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator

Week Ending: July 1,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
- Changes to the Intoxicants in Public Places ordinance passed the Licensing Committee

and will be presented to the Common Council
- Attended the 4th of July Committee meetings
- Submitted Capital Improvement Project suggestion to the Director of Public Works
- Graduated from the Community Leadership Alliance
- Started programming including Friday Fun Days and Golf
- Held the Luau Party at the Platteville Family Aquatic Center
- Fall programming has been entered into ActiveNet
- Pool revenue is down 20Yo for the month of June. While weather plays a factor r¡/e were

not open for the first week because of the late school year. This represents a22%;o

reduction in days open
- Since the last Progress Report we have collected $6,958 in registration fees

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
- Present new alcohol policy to Common Council
- Present the proposed Knoll Wood Single Track Trail to the Common Council
- Submit bike rack paperwork to Community Fund
- Submit VFD Grant paperwork to State Energy Ofhce
- Work to release the Fall / Winter City Newsletter

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City Council)

COMITTEE REPORTS
- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): Next meeting will be on Monday, July

21,2014 at 6:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.
- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee: Next meeting will be on Monday, July 2I,

2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Police Department

Week Ending: Saturday, June 28, 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
¡ Our Department assisted with the response and recovery efforts following the June 16ft storm

damage.

The Platteville Police Department has assisted the Grant Co. Sheriffls Dept., DCI, the La

Crosse PD and the UW-Platteville PD with a high profile abduction case which concluded

with ahigh speed chase in La Crosse, WI.

The Police Department Building served well as the site of the Emergency Operations Center

in the hours and days following the storm damage. A few improvements are needed but

overall we were pleased with how it fi,mctioned.

o In the first four hours of the storm incident on June 16ú, our Dispatch staff handled

approximately 879 phone calls and radio calls.

MAJOR OBJECTTVES ['OR TIIE CO.MTNG MONTH.
o Continue attending planning meetings for the 4ú of July and the Hometown Hog Roast.

o Continue work on the Dept. Budget
¡ Order the new SUV for use as a patrol vehicle.
o Hold two training days for swom officers. These had to be rescheduled due to our response

to the storm on June 17ft and 19ú.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o Community members are encouraged to sign up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle

system.

Hot weather means more outdoor activities. Please be considerate of your neighbors who

may have open windows and keep noise to a minimum.

Residents are requested not to call the PD via the business line or 9l I when the storm sirens

are activated. Instead take precautions like going to a safe area in your home and monitor

local radio and TV stations for information regarding the weather.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv Council)
o The pwchase of a new SUV for use as a patrol vehicle will allow us to evaluate them as a

potential replacement for the sedans that we currently use.

COMMITTEE REPORT
o A PFC meeting was held on May 6, 2014 at the Platteville Police Department. The meeting

minutes from the April meeting were approved at the May 6, 2014 meeting and they have

been posted on the website. Per past practice, no June, July or August PFC meetings have



been scheduled and the PFC will meet as needed during the summer.



City of Ptatteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofooto P.E.

Period Ending: July 1,2014

ACCOMPLISTIMENTS

o Storm cleanup is ongoing.
o Broadway Project is ongoing
o Working on GIS project.
o Installing VFD at pool as of July 1.

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Continue storm cleanup throughout summer
. Traffic signals on Bus 15l/Hwy 80-81 to be completed by Thursday July 3.
o Continue Broadway project
o Continue work on GIS project
o Complete designs on other 2014 projects
o EDA Project

PUBLIC N\iTONUATION TTEMS

o Broadway project is ongoing. Phase 2 is ongoing.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/City Council)

. Approve engineering contract with Delta 3 Engineering for lndustry park design work -
subject to EDA approval.

COMMITTEE REPORT
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on May 19,2014.

The next meeting will be Jluly 21,2014.
o Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting was on May 19,

2014. Next meeting will be on JuIy 21,2014.
o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

01/07/2014

Pool Boiler: V,lork is complete.

Pool ,foint Repair & VFD Pumps: This project will repair the
construction/expansion ¡oints in the pool bottom and replace pumps
with Variabfe Frequency Drive (VFD) pumps to save energy. We received
a grant (written by Luke Peters) to install the energy saving pumps.
The VFD and BECS controffer are being instafled as of July 1. The
joint repairs will t.ake place in the fall.

Broadway: Bids were opened on February 18, 20l-4 and awarded on March
II, 2014. The Contract wil-l be to reconstruct the street using
concrete, do Alternate A - Grant Street and Alternate D -
Pedestrian/Bike path in Mound View Park. We held a Publ-ic Informati-on
Meeting on March 31. Phase 1 work is complete. lrle are on Phase 2

work. Water & se\^/er from Stevens to Boldt is complete except for tie
in at OE Gray. All customers are on the new line. VÍater & sewer work
is onqoing at Madison Street and should be completed in the next
couple weeks. Concrete is being install-ed on the section from Bol-dt
to short of Madison. Traffic will- be a]lowed on the neI^I section of
concrete soon to facilitate traffic while the rest is being instal-led.

Water Street: DOT compÌeted t.he work they intended to do.

Industry Park E¡q>ansion: Thís ls a 2014 project to use TIF 4 funding
as match for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre
Industry Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. TIF 4

funding will close in November 2014. lVe purchased the land for the
storm water pond expansion and submitted a grant request to EDA. The
grant \^tas approved as explained by Ed irühite. Staf f has received
proposals for engineering work. Staff to present request to hire
Del-ta 3 Engineering for the work - subject to EDA approval-.

9ia1-Mart Bike Path: This is a 2014 project to connect the existing
bj-ke pat.h at Keystone Parkway behind !{a1-Mart to Progressive Parkway
ín front of VúaÌ-Mart. The path will be on an easement along the l-ot
line between VüaI-Mart. and Menards. Bid opening will be at the end of
July.



Elm Street Lift Station & Force Main: This is a Water o Sewer project
to rehabilitate the pumps & electrical systems for the Lj-ft Station at
the corner of North El-m Street and lVest GoÌf Drive. It will also look
at rehab or replacement of the force maín (pressure pipe) that goes
from the lift station to the gravity sewer l-ine on Ridge Avenue. This
is in design.

PCA Trail Paving & Lighting: The Common Council approved the total
ptedge of $200,000 ($50,000 from a previous pledge) and the City will
sponsor a grant request by the PCA t.o submit to the DNR for S600,000
of the approximately $1.2 million project cost. The project woul-d
pave and install- lighting on the PCA trail from the Chestnut Street
bridge out to the end of the Platteville - Belmont Trail- behind
Menards. This project - if awarded - woufd take place in 20L5.

P1atteville - Belmont Trail: This would finish the non-motorized
t.rail- between Plattevill-e & Bel-mont. Lafayette County is the agent
for this. It is proceeding. This year is dedicated to final design,
envj-ronmental- reviews and land purchases/swaps. Construction in 2015
No J-ighting. Angie VÍright is working on a supplemental- grant request
to complete funding for the project. Angie said that the grant
request has gone througth 2 stages of reviews and is still in the
running for approval-. There are issues related t.o the original
funding that are being addressed by our Legislators.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

Period ending:01 July 2014

ACC9MPITSHMENT_S
o Ambulance calls for June - 116
o ALS Ambulance calls for June - 36
. Tornado Response & Recovery
¡ Attended Department Meeting
¡ Review of Tornado lncident
o Ambulancecalls/assist

MAJOR OBJECITVES FOR THE COMTNG MONTH
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PUBLTC TNFORMåTrON |TEMS
o EMS calls for 2013 -532 (as of 06/30)

o ALS level calls - 180 (as of 06/30)
o EMS Calls for 2014 - 576 (as of 06/30)

o ALS level calls - 157 (as of 06/30)

THINGSJHAT NEED ATIENTIQN (Citv Manaoe,íGity Gouncill

COMMITTEE REPORT



Staff Review Report Page I of 1

lmncel-nerup
EMg BERvIEE ERIÞEE

Response Code d %

No Lights and Sirens 33 28.45%
Lights and Sirens 83 71.55%

Total 116 100,00%

Call Summary Report
From 06/01/14 To 06/30/14
Report Prlnted On: 0110112011

Transport Code
Not Appl¡cable
No L¡ghts or Sirens
L¡ghts and S¡rens
ln¡t¡al No L¡ghts or Sirens, Upgraded to Lights and S¡rens

UnknoM

i%
2 1.720A

70
21

1

22

60.34%
18.104Á

0.86%
18.970/o

i%
55 47.410Á
36 31.03%
'I 0.86%
I 6.90%

'10 8.620/.

I 0.86%
1 0.86%

Agency Ass¡st 4 3.45o/o

I 6.90%

21 14.100Â

1 0.86%
3 2.590/î

Total
R€sponse Bisposition
Treated, Transported by EMS (BLS)
Treated, Transponed by EMS (ALS)

Treated and Released
Standby Only - No Pat¡ent Contacts
Patìent Refused Care
Canælled - Request Transfered to Another Provider
canælled

Response Request
Standby
Interfacjl¡ty Transfer (Unscheduled)

lnteræpt
FlagdoM/walk-in Emergent

Respond¡ng Unil
7433 I 230
7435 I 23'l
74466t233

9ll Response (Sæne) 83 71.55%

Total l'15 100.00%
i

85
24.14o/o

?3.280/î

2.59%

Search Criteria
Dates
Sefvlce
Stafi
Un¡t
Call S¡gn
Zone/Distric{
Type of Seruice Requ$ted
Patient Dispositlon

From 06/01/2014 To 06/30/2014 (mm/dd/yyyy)
Plattev¡lle Emergency Med¡cal Seru¡æ
All Ac{¡ve
Ail
Ail
Ail
Afl
Afl

100.000/,t16

7ll/201412:08:43 PM



Ambulance Run Dat¡ Report Page I of3

lii¡c¡Insrvagllt t3¡vroc titoôÊ
A¡ìùrrúca Rú Þ.tt Raperl

PldlrrËr Cfiûñct md t.ñtÉ
Ftrñ otütna to oq¡tryta

lot l 
'lrdr5rotfr¡ù 

8-.d oo tllfr,l Crtfry[: tti

Sunae ú6ñ{}t lyËd.f ¡t .t f||'ry Dü¡ütry Fdû, Ê¡&rd, tlaar Fraaíä¡aÌ3¡oro¡rt6t¿si

llwol C.4

lim F..rod
üú.do
crÐ.cæ
¡ü.e
ü.flo
ræ0- ttü
rtÐ. tu
llo-trú
lto.tc

r05
t20
ctt
2tt
2at
ð22

0t2
¡0t
¡¡0
22t
t02
r20
00r

0 e ?.tsl
3 I r g,¡c¡i
¡ ?3 r¡¡t'rl
o $ t3.7¡tr
I t6 till,*
5 T' taüttl

;Itl
':1_

Call V.*¡ma b, Olt ot W.,
l*sr lErû ¡r,-.r art$srafuúì lfí{ì Itr¡*¡

CaU Yâhrño by Høt or ht

6¡ü (8.ü Gæ *r& rgrs

R.utt bl Þ,wi,g afll!Átlao

Ptq¡da. ¡Frnrg
Aþì¡rdEì,Pr!ÒhI¡
Ahnd tatal Ccüra.br¡Er
8d¡Èn6þ|}ûrñ.üal
8.ùrlûiCF.tr¡rËlÊ O¡crúr
C¡ûcÈltl|thJtÍÊ.
ql-lríúcolltft¡r
GôPO lÊodrt¡úætülþ ùqrtrñ¡,
O.àt{rtil
üú.üo qítlotø OtyF¡tt6*rl
IrY'
onrd l¡¡hr
|lüãñrd6rgr¡*.
tltDoãr.¡oo
¡r¡.avlrü.Þ tt îlrEo E¡cao3tl
llolÞ3ri ftr¡m¡ry
r¡oal¡eftû¡
Ar
Ofhr Car{or{d.r PÉìrlit'üta tn rorrilat ùo¡! trtà¡û
ürtr{ln¡ft
Prlî
.ftrârl3ao.t'
¡ùó,f.telh¡|hÉcr
lLrp¡ü.tdalrû.
Sabrt
¡.Fb
Sr!¡e1
¡Éf¡rdÞì¡e ADgú.
¡íì..tilitütùr¡
tfr[toLtþy
Ybr-
¡¡trcû

rs'û ræ ¡a ¿*.ç

,oanñ
a

'll
t
2
2
a
3
I
5
1

tt ol l¡rn
34ôt.
¡.aat.
ot*
t ??t
'l 
'i¡l!.31

I Ê0t
o.æi
¡ ó¡t
tacni
oæi
2Sr'
0ætt
0Ga
0.Ei
0iñ
..$!¡.
om
0a*.
oËr¡
r a*l
lttt
û(trr
o,G¡lll
o.Frt
OË*r
r 7zrt
Oæfi
I ta*'
¡449r'
r6r

It 2ttì

It
,

1t
rç

âunr ôy âøpør foqürr

ria 
-----ffi1

https://www.emswards.ffg/resourc€/intranetlrcports/Rsporf_Ambul¡ncçRunData.cÊn 7nn0t4



Amtrulance Run Data Re¡rort Page 2 of3

n!¡poilx i.Ç¡.t
til hrtonaÒÍll¡nl
Fbtdorñf,r.t'ln EË¡l.rt
¡r¡tû?a
ilrf.ÊNt ftlôdü ßrrsÐö¡¡¡ót
Arìöt
l,lùFro

ìt d T¡tË
tl tú't
2¡ot i

0Ëù¡
!t l0¡l
ðÉtj
ôor

Tol¡l

Iùñt òl Olrpttcã An{wl

D0pltch iars
AürbûirdP*t
A¡Èñol ¡rbdcl¡û.r
Ar¡ürlddA.ù¡.
Auaoßà.hlr
tüüirl¡ÞrûU.nr
ClrlFdr
OIAð! Þr€f¡G
I'tFrùbñrbruy
t¡lVLüír
Fal,at
H¡r ¡tÚ.,
farltñl.Ê¡
tL.lrccdÊ¡eü¡ñ
Ùrþ.!Ta
hi,ltu A¡ab6-!ütÐ^r.¡f
fq Ësügbcr¡ft h.dd.rrl
6lf
Otrrúot
Pa¡ñ
Rå¡hroryÈlan
trlnn¡Conn¡¡¡onr
Eot Faaran
¡flôt
gEh,Cv
ldltü, fhl¡porlÊm ¡aÉtd¡ll
ttnúd¡û.ù.t@hütr Cn
1r¡ñ¡lþhþ.t
UllÈrr.¡lÈ¡a¡fr¡i$e
ûlsìdn htoúû¡Im f¡rñ

,ÁvHrtp ¡ler r¡æ¡

Enrwr. lRfpoñông (rð[ ¡¿6dLd Dtrplu]ü'|
tl'ùÍa , o, ¡tuñ ì. ol nlæ

0. I zt t897t

a o, Ìtñt¡
s
¡
,
I
3
6
I
I

u

Rô.Þ(ElhlArHLæ €ññl
gd(..¡ aeaR!ñ

06 a
cro It
lr. !t r

.15 t
Uil¡xm 2

c
ô
7
a

ll
2
a
z

't 
ol ¡ür

2 rat
2.rar,
t 72sa'
ó4*
a ttt
5 rt*
a 3t¡
û&.
9./tttr*'
0ÈFr
06Í
,l !t*1
o.tti
c 00*
I ¡?¡,
¡5lh
| î1¡t
o.ml
a lli
t r¡ri
3 ttir
3 ltf
I rãt'
Stet

rô roll
r t¿a'
t{5*
I tãt

tlllom 0 0&i;
lc¡a it| -ffi

¡)
45
'5

r? r0¡.*
s 25Ía
ê¡ a¿l &i¡

t{ ol Rñ¡
totÐlr
2åg
o&!r
0ürt
I ?i¡,lt¡rffi 0 O.æ¡

fcld tr¡ iaÈ

So4 lln. lotÞrl 6dfl Adv. 54ól
HinrÍ6 f õl Rw!

0. r0
træ
,r ft

'!0

Iralpot liÊ (&hrr xoll¡¡¡l oÐri SGwl
\o, Ruô. ll.^rrr¡ I ot Rs

?3 t9 Ët¡
5 ¡þ2at
ã! re ßt
c 5 rlr.

0.5
t. rll
rt 15

.t6
ü|l,r¡rn

lü'f

i ol ñ¡ü
r&ú¡*
606*
t t¡¡'
7 7g¡

raloa.

a
66
o
I

2tUrtãn tO lû¡I

Horprtrl fiñr (Drp.rt H69ùâl A¡tÊ ltoltritdt Aw¿g. Re Îiü
Mv¡n¡ I o¡ Rlq 14 ol ßñ ÈËÈ

o,t
t- lo
rr.t6

@trt'
lo8.ú. oooa3a
âlaaril o2ÈGi

lomrúon æltõl

sa ¡aaãr
li tasËi
D iltt*

> rã f ¿gtüI: hd¡h0¡rtc. *tâ'¡a,
Uf*rü?i ¿l t! tO*

loal ttl .ltilt

R¡U. of f¡ü!; l¡r* ' 0 .îrl Hþñ.at . t¡¡o

Run, òtt Lo<tuço ftt4

L€Ùil I'!.
XrüCarr F¡caÐ l.trk^ lÉ.grül
fioti*¡aa¡ñ{
drLadî
Pll¡ C iaartd.r c. aro.l
âüo tltür¡ þüno¡, 9oY, olflcll
t-¡d.nffd húam |ruar¡ ttoia, tstqÞlr¡df

t oa R6¡
¡ó
u

I
a

3
t¡

L dFrß
?,ial]
37 9¡tr
oDt
3.tt
2 r0*

r2 07!a

hups://www.em$våtds.org/tesourcelintraneUreports/Report_AmbulanceRr¡nDatacûn Tltnot4



Ambulance Run Dara Report Page 3 of 3

in túl{¡frry
1rú d 3.ñrtr lg.rtla.r, òn, nllffIr. ô.1
UtÈt{t

IE
c
0

iô 5¡!a
5 ttlt
oæ*

AvstûÍ4 ,6trô6t Ag, llÞ.ed oò Ottc ol Bñltt

ll}r
lå¡ lhr i
t.a
¡.9
tô.11
t¡- tt
8r-?¡
2¡-ta
!t-aa
49. ¡4
3t ¿r
6n ta
t5, t¡l
ttt
Lrîhtorn

r !, R!¡!
I

0
I
I
a

t1
3
0
I

t2
ro
2ô
n
l¡l

tl ot ßcù
0Ën
000r
0t(ñ
o.s¡
t alHr
il:lf
? ô¡*
0,oñ
¡ tti

r0 t4ìt
tlñ

22at*
lôc?t
t2 or'l

Açl9rPdontAËjül

SardrcfLrL
Ofr¡
3ælð
grB t9dtr
sJr
Unll
û¡ Een
Zorjffi,
ryF ot Srr¡a R.q¡..5
Mana 0¡11600rr
PÞ|lrrlF9c¡þo

f m Got¿ola lo (la¡04¿0ta (rffi(tl¡tyw)
FlatÞ¡l¡r Ë6!ürt t¡r(H SÕÞ
A¡
Al AcùË
Al
A¡
AI
Àt
AI
A¡

https://www.emswa¡ds.org/resource./intraneVrepons/Report_Ambul$ceRunDatacfm 7lU20l4



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

City Manager

June 18,20'14 - July 1,2014

ACCOMPLTSHMENT$
e Showing Kallembach Houses (x2)
o Emergency Operations Genter Wrap-Up meeting
. Met with grant writer to talk about slorm recovery (x2)

r Meeting about offering free WlFl in downtown
o PCAN Meeting
r Meeting on e-cigarettes and whether City should regulate
o Staff Going Away Party
o Rotary Meeting
. Agenda setting meetingwith Daus/Nickels.
o Various staff and department head meetings

MAJO,.R OBJEGTNES FOR THE COMINqMONTH.
. Library Block Development Progress

PUBLIG INFORMATION ITEMS
. Bidders for Kallembach properties viewing by appointment only on July 15th.

THINGS THAT NEED CITY EOUNEIL,ATTENTION
. C¡ty Council may desire to review the 2011 Downtown Development Plan and revisit

action taken by City Council on 4117112 removing projects from consideration
o Should the City contract with hospital or build new EMS facility
o Museum lmplementation Task Force Progress and Reporting

REPQRT OF PUBLrc CONCERN
. Complaint regarding lack of maintenance of Hedge overhanging alley.



CITY OF PLATTEYILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

'Week Ending: June27,20l4

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases.
o Conferred with police command staffon pending cases.
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters.
o Continued to process cases set for trial in June, July and August,z0l4.
o Attended Courttrials on June2'1,20l4.
o Working on project to provide wireless internet service in downtown area.

o Continued with effort to resolve problems with Senior Citizen Center bus.
o Reviewed Springbrook Software Contracts
o Conferred with Jan Martin regarding liquor license renewal

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTII

Attend Council meetings as needed

PUBLIC N\TFORIVTATION ITEMS

None

THINGS TIIAT II{EED ATTENTION lCitv Maneeer/Citv Councilì

None

COMMITTEE REPORT

N/A



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: June 28,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
. Connie Steinhoffon vacation 6/15 thru 6-20
o JillGoffinetonvacation 6/23 tfuu6127
o Centerclosed 6/17&,6ll8.No powerdue to tornado.
o Staffworked with the ADRC to distribute meals to the home bound and do safety checks on elderly

citizens 6/18
o County Farmer's Market Vouchers distributed 6/19.
o Tom Bedtka entertained 6/20
o Awesome Auction 6/23
o Conference Call with Bill Richard, SC driver and Lee Nascimbene, Dallas Smith re: lift system on

the bus. 6/24
o Meetings: Commission on Aging 6/24, Common Council 6l24,Deparlment Head 6/25, Tornado

AfterMeeting6126
o Regular Activities: Music wA/era 6125, Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre, 500/Solo,

Cribbage, Sheepshead, rùy'hat's in the Bag?, Mystery Person

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o SC Policy Development - ongoing
o Improve/maintain the center's web presence
o lnterior improvement planning & cost estimates
o 2014 Budget

PT]BLIC NVTOWT¡TION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv Council)
. Appointments to the Commission on Aging. There will be 3 vacancies as of July 2014.

COMMITTEE REPORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The Commission's

function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create community awareness of these

needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs. This is accomplished by working with
other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will be held on Friday, July 18, 2074 atthe Platteville Senior Center @9am. Approved
meeting minutes are available at www.pla{çvi[e.orgrcommissiononaging .



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

July 1,2014

ACCOÌVTPLISHMENTS

o Assisted with Emergency Operations after Two Tomados in Platteville
o Attended Platteville Tomado Relief Fund Steering Committee Meeting
¡ Auditor Presented 2013 Audit to City Council
o Finance Director Graduated from Community Leadership Alliance
o Audit Reports Sent To Multþle Agencies
o CIP Proposals Tumed In To City Manager (2015-2019)
o Processed City Council Minutes and V/&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health lnsurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed'Workers CompensationClaims
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and Published as Required
o Processed City and V/&S Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o AttendedNumerousMeetings

MAJER CIEJECTIVES F'Û,R TIIE CCI.FfING NIONTH

o Finalizethe Collection of Fireworks Donations
¡ Finalize Proposed CIP (2015-2019) for Council Review and Approval
o 2015 Department Budgets Due By August 1

o Process 2012 and 2013 Omitted Tax Bills for Jenor Towers
o Continue with TID #8 Termination Process
o Process Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection Process
o Attend Meetings as Scheduled

PUBLIC INF'ORMATIONAL ITEMS

o V/&S Information on City website
o August 12 - Partisan Primary
o November 4 - General Election

TIIINGS THAT NEEI) ATTENTION (City l\ÆenqgerlCity: CeuneilÌ

} N/'A

cCIvxMrTTEp, RERffiT

o N/,4



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE
Title: Ordinance Amending the Plan Commission Council Member Election Date

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of Pronosal:

Chapter 3, Section 3.12 of the Municipal Code outlines the creation, appointment, organization, and powers and
duties of the City Plan Commission. Subsection (b)(2) states that the council member shall be elected by the
Council at its second meeting in April of each year. The attached ordinance change clarifies that the council
member shall be elected at the organizational meeting in April (3'd Tuesday of April set forth by Wisconsin
Statute 62.11(2)).

Recommendation:

Propose to have the Council adopt the ordinance amending the Plan Commission council member election date

as presented.

Imnact Of Adoptins Proposal:

Provides clarification of ambiguous language in the Municipal Code.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
Expenditure authorized in budget
No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_Majorþ
_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions Âbout Lons Range Fiscal Effect:
No long range fiscal effect

No Budget Amendment Required _X_Budget Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: Clerk

Prepared By: Jan Martin Date: June 4.2014



ORDINANCE NO. 14-09

AMENDTNG SECTTON 3.12(BX2) CrTy PLAN COMMISSION -
COUNCIL MEMBER ELECTION

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 3.12(b)(2) City Plan Commission - Appointment is hereby amended
as follows:

3.12 CITY PLAN COMMISSION.

(b) Appoinûnent.

2. The Council member shall be elected by vote of the Common Council at its
organtzational meeting on the third Tuesday of April each year. The term of
such member shall be for one year, commencing on the fourth Tuesday in April
each year.

Section 2. All other terms and provisions of Section 3.12 shall remain in full force and
effect unless specifically modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in fulI force and effect from and after its passage and
publication as required by law.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of
_ to _ this 8th day of July,20l4.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

Attest:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Published: July 16,2014



City of Platteville
STAF'F' REPORT AND F'ISCAL
NOTE
Title:
Knoll \ilood Park Sinsle Track Trail
Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Proposal:
The Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee was presented a proposal to install an approximate one-mile single track trail within
Knoll Wood Park. The trail was proposed to the Committee by Platteville Human Powered Trails; a volunteer-driven, non-profit
organization that focuses on providing a high-quality single track trail system in and around the Platteville area. A single track trail is
a naro\ry minimal impact trail that is approximately the width of a bike. The shared-use trails are most often used by bikers and
hikers, but can often accommodate snowshoeing and other non-motorized uses. The most recent single track trail development in the
Cþ of Platteville was within the wooded greenspace of Mound View Park which officially opened September 29th,2013.

As a first step in exploring the possibility of a new trail, the Committee has asked members of PFIPT to flag and map the proposed
trail. This was requested so that the Committee and all citizens will be better able to visualize the approximate trail location. Pink
flagging was put in place on March 22nd,2014. A map of the proposed trail has been included in the council packet.

The Committee has held three public meetings on April 2l,ll4ay 1, and May 19. The meeting on May 1 was a tour of the proposed
trail lead by Joe Nolan with P[{PT. At these meetings the Committee listened to citizen comments against and in favor of the
proposed trail.

Those against the trail said that they were concerned about privacy, erosion, tree damage, wildlife disturbance, and crime, They noted
that there was already an existing paved frail, questioning the need for a single track trail. Many of the residents stated that when
moving to the area it was their understanding that this land was "greenspace" versus "recreation space", adding that residents in the
new subdivision knew about the existing trail before building or moving to the neighborhood.

Those in support of the trail noted that the trail said this would be an amenity that would benefit the residents as a whole versus
providing a "private natural buffer" for residents. Les Hollingsworth with PHPT added that their organization understands many of
the concerns raised by the local residents. He added that "go or no go" was not the right way to look at the proposal. Instead he
would like to work with residents to correct any misinformation and see how they can work with local residents. Other member of
PIIPT noted that the trail would be installed to the standards of the International Mountain Bike Association and that it is also in their
best interest to address concerns of erosion, tree damage, wildlife disturbance, and privacy-they also don't want to have a ûail that
encroaches on existing houses.

At the May 19 meeting Jason Zeitler, made a motion to recommend the construction of the proposed single track trail in Knoll Wood
Park, seconded by Melissa Gormley. Amy Seeboth made a motion to amend the original motion, adding a 10' minimum setback from
existing lot lines, seconded by Hap Daus. Amendment carried. The Committee then voted to recommend the construction of the
proposed single track trail in Knoll Wood Park with a l0' minimum setback from existing lot lines. Motion carried.

Recommendation:
The recommendation from the Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee is to allow PI{PT to construct the proposed single track trail
in Knoll Wood Park with a 10' minimum setback from existing lot lines. Staff would recommend Council listened to citizen
comments against and in favor of the proposed trail and if agreeable to the Committee's recommendation add a memorandum of
understanding detailing additional stipulations, including that maintenance of single track trails at Mound View Park and Knoll Wood
Park would be the responsibility of PHPT.

Impact Of Adontins Proposal:
V/ith Council adoption of a proposed plan, the PHPT could proceed with installing the proposed single track trail in Knoll V/ood Park.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)

X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance -

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
_X_No change to budget required
_Expenditure not authorized in budget

amendment reouired
Vote Required:

Fund I X Majority
Two-Thirds

Department: Administration
Prepared By: Luke Peters Date: May 20,2014



















City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND F'ISCAL NOTE x Original _ Update

Preliminary Plat: Platteville tnd

Statement:

Brief Description And Anal)¡sis Of Proposal:

The property at 600 Eastside Road was recently purchased by the City with the intent of using it for an expansion of
the industry park. The property is currently vacant farmland. The property in question consists of approximately
39.23 acres located between Eastside Road and Phitips Road. Cify Staff has submitted a request to divide the
properly into 9 lots that would be suitable for a variety of industrial uses. The lots range in size from 1.7 acres to 7.5
acres. The proposed plat includes an extension of Vision Drive from Eastside Road to Philips Road. This street
extension will eliminate the current dead-end situation on Philips Road to provide improved access to properties on
that street as well as serve the future development on this land. There will also be several outlots that are intended to
reserve the land for future extensions of Philips Road further to the south, and to Evergreen Road to the west. The
lots will be served by utilities that will be installed as part of the industry park expansion project. All of the lots will
have utility easements to accommodate the water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer mains.

Recornmendation:
The PAIDC Board has recommended approval of the preliminary plat.

The Plan Commission will consider this request at their July 7th meeting.

Staff recommends approval.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
I will aoorove the orelim at for the next

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)

x No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Lncreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:
The plat approval will not have an immediate fiscal impact, but will allow for future industrial development.

Amendment No. Amendment Reouired

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
Date: July 1,2014



STAFF REPORT

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
Community Planning & Development Department

Meeting Dates: Plan Commission - July 7,20L4

Re:

Case #:

Pþ*tttrg tht G""d I&

PLlryTTEVILLT
wtscoNSlN

Common Council - July 8,2014 (Information)
July 22,2014 (Action)

Preliminary Plat

PC14-PP01-06

Applicant City

Location: 600 Eastside Road

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

Vacant M-4 Manufacturing

North Vacant/Residential }/l-2 Manufacturing

South Vacant B-3 Conservancy

East Manufacturing M-4 Manufacturing

West
Manufacturing/
Vacant

}/4-2 Manufacturing

BACKGROUND

'1. The property in question was recently purchased by the City with the intent of using it for
an expansion of the industry park. The property is currently vacant farmland.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The property in question consists of approximately 39.23 acres located between Eastside
Road and Philips Road. City Staff has submitted a request to divide the property into 9 lots
that would be suitable for a variety of industrial uses. The lots range in size from L.7 acres

to 7.5 acres. The proposed plat includes an extension of Vision Drive from Eastside Road to
Philips Road. This street extension will eliminate the current dead-end situation on Philips
Road to provide improved access to properties on that street as well as serve the future
development on this land. There will also be several outlots that are intended to reserve the
land for future extensions of Philips Road further to the south, and to Evergreen Road to the
west.



Ir:rdustry ParkT Preüminary Plat 7/7/1,4

3. The lots will be served by utilities that will be installed as part of the industry park
expansion project. All of the lots will have utility easements to accommoclate the water,
sanitary seü¡er. and storm sewer mains.

STAFF ANATYSIS

4. The proposed Lots all meet the requirements of the zoning and subdivision ordinances.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

5. Staff recommends approval of the proposed Freliminary Plat for Industry Park No. 7.

The above constitutes the opinion and report of the Community Planning and Development
Department.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Proposed Preliminary Plat
2. Proposed Utility Map

















Original _ Update

Title: Urban F Catastronhic Storm Grant

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Anal Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Pronosal:

It is estimated that the City of Platteville lost up to 700 trees as a result of the tornado event that occurred on June 16,
2014. When Governor Walker Proclaimed a State of Emergency in Grant, Green, and Dane Counties, the City of
Platteville became eligible for grant funding from the DNR.

Attached is a resolution authorizing the City of Platteville to make application to the Wisconsin DNR for an o'lJrban

Forestry Catastrophic Storm Grant" to help replace some of the tree inventory lost.

It is anticipated that this grant would cover the costs of purchasing 50-i00 trees and providing for the planting and
watering of the new tree stock.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends a motion to approve the attached resolution, authorizing staff to apply for the Urban Forestry
Catastrophic Storm Grant.

Impact Of Adontins Pronosal:

The City of Platteville will compete with other applicants from Grant, Green, and Dane County for grant funding to
replace storm damaged trees.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anply)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Decreases fund balance

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_X_ No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote R"q"t.eù
X Majority

_ Two-Thirds

Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: City Manager

Date: 07.01.14



RESOLUTION 14.23

REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE PURPOSE OF FUNDING
URBAN FORESTRY CATASTROPHIC STORM PROJECTS

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville hereby requests financial assistance under s. 20.370, V/is.
Stats., Chapter NR 47, Wis. Admin. Code, for the purpose of funding urban forestry catastrophic
storm projects specified in s. 20.370(5)(bw) and (1)(mv), Wis. Stats.,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Platteville HEREBY
AUTHORIZES the City Manager to act on its behalf to:

' Submit an application to the Department of Natural Resources for financial assistance
under s.20.370, Wis. Stats., Chapter NR 47, Wis. Admin. Code;. Sign necessary documents; and. Submit a final report.

ADOPTED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the 24th day of July, 2014.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

I hereby certiflr that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council of the City of
Platteville at a legal meeting on the 24th day of Júy,2074.

City Clerk



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: E Contract for EDA P

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Pronosal:

The City of Platteville solicited proposals for Engineering Services for the EDA project to install infrastructure in the newest

section of the Industry park on the former Rosemeyer property. The solicitation was done in accordance with EDA guidance

where the proposals are reviewed to determine the best qualified firm, then the fee is negotiated with that firm.

The City of Platteville had 3 proposals from IIW Engineering from Dubuque, CWE, Inc. from Viroqua, and Delta 3 Engineering
from Platteville. Staffreviewed the proposals and recommends award to Delta 3 Engineering - subject to EDA approval.

Delta 3 is most familiar with the property and has a very close relationship with the Cþ. They successfully worked with us on the

last EDA project that installed the Stormwater Pond at the intersection of Evergreen and Eastside. Their proposal meets our needs

best.

The fee is 5152,100.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Common Council approve a contract with detta 3 Engineering in the amount of
$152,100 - subject to EDA approval.

Impact Of Adoptins Pronosal:

This will allow the City to develop the new section of the Industry Park.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
ì(__ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranee Fiscal Effect:

No Budget Amendment RequiredBudget Amendment No.

Account Number

Date: Julv 1.2014

Department: PublicWorks

red By: Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.






































	Agenda 7-8-14
	III.A. Minutes
	III.B. Payment of Bills
	III.C. Financial Report
	III.D. Boards & Comm
	III.E. Licenses
	III.F. Permits
	V.A. Committee Reports
	V.B.1. Airport Comm
	V.B.2. City Attorney
	V.B.3. W&S
	V.B.4. Dept Progress
	VI.A. ORD Plan Comm
	VI.B. Knollwood Park
	VII.A. ORD Intoxicants in PUblic Places
	VII.B. Rezone 130 & 150 Market St
	VII.C.1. Prel Plat - Industry Park #7
	VII.C.2. Map
	VII.D. Annexation & REzone
	VII.E. RES Urban Forestry Grant
	VII.F. Engineering Contract
	VIII.A. 2015-19 CIP

	Return to Agenda: 


